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DIGITIDE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: U62099KA2024PLC 184626
Registered and Corporate Office: 3/3/2, Bellandur Gate, Sarjapur Main Road, Bellandur, Bangalore, Karnataka, India, 560 103
Website: www.digitide.com; Email: corporatesecretarial @digitide.com; Tel: 080 6105 6001 Contact Person: Neeraj Manchanda, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT FOR THE ATTENTION OF THE SHAREHOLDERS OF DIGITIDE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Statutory Advartissment (“Advertisement”) ssuad In compliance with para II(A)(5) of ths Circular bearing No. SEBUHO/CFD/Pod-2/F /83 dated June 20, 2023 (*8EB| Master Clrcular”), as smanded, Issued by Sacurlties and Exchange Board of Indla (“SEBI") in relation to
the relaxation under sub-rule (7) of Rule 19 of Tha Sscurlties Contract (Regulation) Rules, 1857, amended (“SCAR"), and the grant of permission by SEBI for the re| on of the stipulations under Rule 19(2)(B) of SCRR.

About the C 4o @ch, of Arr 3. Delails of change of name and/or object clause — There is no change in the name and/or objecl clause of the Company since lhe incorporalion
Tha Comp Echeme of o amongst Quess Corp Limited ("Quess/ Demerged Company™), Digitide Solutions Limited ("Digitide / of the Company.
Company/ Resulting Company 1") and Bluspring Entarprises Limiled (*Bluspring/ Resulling Company 2") and their respactive shareholders | 4. Capltal St cture A
and {(“Scheme”) in i with the provisions of Sections 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 was approved by the Har'ble Pre-Comp of Arrang
Naticnal Company Law Tribunal, Bengaluru bench (*NCLT™) vide its omdar dated March 04, 2025 and the cerlifiad copy of the same was received Delalie Amount (Rs.)
on March 17, 2025 (“Schame"). Pursuant lo tha Scheme, the Demarged Undertaking 1 (as defined In the Scheme) of Quess Corp Limiled has bean AvihorizedShare CapHial
transfamad and vested into our Company from the Appointed date of the Scheme, Le., April 01, 2024, The Company filed an ordsr of NCLT béfora uthol P!
tha Ragisirar of Companies on March 31, 2025, lo give effect o the abovementioned Scheme, 100,000 eguity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,000,000
In accordance with the Scheme, on April 21, 2025, the Company allotted 148,348,413 equlty shares of Rs, 10/~ each to the sharsholders of the Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up Share Caplital
Demerged Company as on the record date L.e. April 15, 2025, in the “Share Enliflement Ratio® of every 1 equity shfre of face and paid-up value of 10,000 squity shares of Rs. 101 aach fully paid up 100,000
As. 104~ sach held in Quess, the Company has allotted 1 equity share of face and pald-up valua of Rs. 10/- sach” and the existing 10,000 equity —
Posl-C: Soheme of
shares of As. 10/- each, of the Company was cancefled, A
Tha Company has mada an applicallon for lisling of 148,848,413 aquity shares ta BSE Limiled and Natlonal Stock Exchange Uimitad (logether = Details Amount (Rs)
refarrad to a5 the “Stock Exchanges®) on Aprll 30, 2025 and has recelved In-Principle approval far listing of equity shares from the stock exchanges Authorlaed Share Capltal
on May 16, 2025 and SEBI approval letter dated May 30, 2025, subject to liznoe of pre-listing reg 17,50,00,000 equily shares of s, 10/- each 1.750.000.000
Iizlﬂ::n:;}:lllmce wl':h pchrn Ii{&}{i'z) oJ‘th;a ﬁEB: Mn;;:;.::ircular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023, as amended from ssuied, Subscribed and Pald-up Share Capltal
& to time, we hereby provide the following ils: -
L 14,89,49,413 aquit f Rs, 10/- each tully paid uj 1.489,494,130
1. Name of the Company - Digilide Solutions Limiled PR ml_"‘s Z S ypatin - = —— -
2. Address of the registered and corporate office — 3/3/2, Bellandur Gate, Sarjapur Main Road, Bellandur, Bangalore, Karnataka, India, 560 103 The authorised shara capilal of Rs. 1,000,000 divided into 100,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each was increased fo As, 1,750,000.000 divided into 175.000.000 equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each pursuant to Clause 33.1 of the Scheme,
S, Shareholding pattern giving detalls of lts promoter group sharehalding, group les - pre and post scheme of Arrangement;
(a) Shareholding patiern of our Company prlor to allotment of Equity Shares under the C Scheme of Ar is a5 under:
i [ Number of |- [ " Number of Locked in Number of Sheres
1ully pald- o% of Lats! nmb.:v.ol Number of Voting Righia held In sach class of sscurities | Number of shares ShALchold Rorag s 4 of sheres pledged or otherwlse | Number of equity
Category of shareholder | Numboraf | up equity sharea (calculated ™ Outstanding | convertibia securfles (xi) encumbered (XIl) | shares hetd In
L rhershoiders[[Auherss s par 8CAR, 1967) [ =1 . (@sa ge of diluted ol demateriatized form
(m old (Vi) As s % of securities (including | ehara capital) (X1)= (VIl+(X) |Number || 2% "0 | Number | As a % of total
™ (A+B+C2) | Warrants) 00 As 8 % of (A+B+C2) @ | Ppedy | (@ |shares heid o)
iA) Pramolers and Promoler Group 7 10,000 1] 0 2 10,000 100 1] 100 [F] [1] [1] 1] 10,000
] 0 1] 0 1] [ 0 [i] 0 0 0 a 0 [i]
1] [ 1] 1] 0 0 [1] 1] 1] 0 0 0 0
rocoipls 1] Q [1] [] [i] 1] [1] o 1] 0 1] 1] 1]
] [ ] 0 [ 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0
| Tolal (A+8+C) 7 10,000 0 ] 10,000 100 10,000 ] 00 0 0 0 [] 10,000
(bl Sharshalding pattern of the Company post aliciment of Equity Sharas under the Composite Schame of Arrangement |s as under:
i g E T =& - T Number of Locked in Number of Shares
Number of | Number of Number Total number Sharsholding ss e | Number of Voting Rights held (n sach class of securities | Number of sharea Shl.mloldlnn, ma% “sharesd pledged ar otherwlse
of shares % of total number of {x) | g full of Number of equity
Number of | fully paid- | parily paid- T of shares | el | - = - 3 X1 encumbered (XIII)
Category of shareholder R shares (calculated — convertible securitiss shares held In
sharehoidera| upequity | up equily | 1 held __Humbar ol | o 7 i o alized for
m shares haid | shares held ¥ o) = (v a3 per BCAR, 1057) |- i (as & percontuge of diluled |, As 2 % of Number | At a % of total | Malerialize m
w) ) ' Recalpts (V) (Vill) As n % of | Clesseg.: 3 Total es (I shers capital} (¥1)= (VN)}+(X) () tolal Sharaa @)  |Shares held (b) XIV)
L (L] (A+B4C2) Equity Sharea I L Ava ol (A+B+C2) hald (b)
(Al [Promatars and Promater Group 4 B4 HE4,211 0 ] B4,86,4211 56.98 24,854.21) [] 84,854,271 5608 0 56,98 0 0 [ ] BAEEL RN
(B} [Pubiic 120,145 64,085,202 [1] ] 64,085,202 43,02 64,085,702 ] 64,085,202 43.02 0 43.02 0 0 [ 0 64085 202
{G) _ [Non Promoler- Non Public 0 1] 0 0 [] 0 [i] 0 o [1] [1] 1] 0 0 0 0
1 hares underying deponitory recsipis 0 [1] 0 1] 0 [] [ [1] [1] [i] ] [i] 0 0 0 0 [1]
[C2) afas hold by amployee inisis [1] [] a [1] [1] [] n a [i] [i] [5] a 0 [1] ] [
Tolal (A+B+C) 120,148 | 148,949,413 [] 0 148,945,413 100 148,949,413 0 148,548,413 100 [] 100 [ 1 0 0 148,945,413
Nolo: The above table includes shareholding on a consolidated basis, as per the PAN delails of the shareholders. 9. Buslness Mode! / Business Overvlew and Strategy:
. The Company |s an artificial Mies! digilal i driving Ik aend triested 1T, digial and BEM solulinas, wilh presenea in bith domestc
6. Names of its ten (10) largest shareholders (as on April 21, 2025) - number and percentage of shares held by each of them, thelr interest, If any: {in India) and infamaticnal markels {in the Uniled Stales of Amer|ca, Canaga and Hoet of e Warld), Cur digal salul pass i) Ariifictal e
'8 No. Name of the Shareholders __No of Equity Bhares held |% of ihe total squity capitsl analylics; (1] tech and diglial services; and (iF) Business Processes Managament (BPM, oftesing oulling-edge and scalatle technologies thal drive business officency,
1 Filrhﬂdqe Capial l.h.1l.led' ) — — 60,863,455 — 34 14 — anhapce cuglomer. L and graw ravenie, O y {ocuses on enabiing enerpriss success through v eipgitat irsnalare 1
5 — o) o With & global lootprint scross delivery and technalegy centres, we are ied fo making o Engfud Impact across ies. We suppor cusinimms across &
At Abraham isaac y 17,608,832 1202 rangs of sectors including BFSI, fast grawth fech (FGT), h \ i g, retall, , ek and tha public sacter, Our
3 jleaac LLP 15,265,824 10.32 markat-dsading in cx, , M and payroll, tatant scouisiion, and financa snd i Bt neus on -
4 [Tata Mutusl Fund - Tata Small Cap Fund 7,507,826 5.09 and tallared soiutlons to address divarss busl 3 g organk to ashinve their goals and drive sustainable growth, St oul betow are our key
5 |Ashish Dhawan 6,098,401 408 business domain!
: Tala Indian Opporfuniies Fund 4,200,000 282 [Etsiness Domain [Farticulars ol services
E"“ Panriers LLG 4,136,400 278 Al, Data & Analy GenAl-based use cases, Ad Analytics, Busk intelll and Visual: Dhata N 1and relalad services
8 [Union Childrens Fund 1,717,011 1.15 Bush Pt e — - = = s - -
- - Procass igent C . , Enhanced Y 1 (HRD), | igen! Finance & A g Sendces, Al driven
8 |ICiCl Prudantiat Life Insurance Com, Limited 1,282,760 0.86 3 £ i o L 2 A i
0 —-—-—‘—-«———-—Ej“,‘_{I_| ard Total Intamalianat SIodk Ingex Eurd 883724 s Tallored Industry Speaific Op 8 Coilsctions for Banking and Financial Services seclor
—naad - = Tech gy and Digltal [Digilal Engineering, Entorpriss Solulians, Inira and Claud Services, and Cyber Sacurity
TOTAL 110,121,053 73.93
“Such sharshaldors are part of the Promofar and Pramoter Graup of 1o Gompany, BUSINESS STRATEGIES:
(Nata: For any other sharahiolding details plaase rafsr fo the Information M labiz on the wabslte of the Comparny: www,digitids,cam) Growth, Core Verlicals and Service Lines
7. Datnils of Promoters - sducational qualifications, experlance, nddrass: We ars Implementing & comprohenshe 3X slategy lo drive growth and success, focusing on hree pivolal moves: growlh, core verlicals, and servise lines This
Tha Promoters of aur Compzhy as on the date of this Infarmation Memaorandum are; slrugtured appreach sims to anhance Digilide’s capabililies, establish a strong markel presence, and deliver exceplional value to ils clignis
o Ajlt Abmham gaac; and Capluring market opporfunities
b Fairbridge Gapiial (Mauritivs) Limited We are commitied {o giobal expanuion in BEM services, particularly in high-demand ragians. and will teverags markei-specilic expentise. Wa prindlios investmsnty 5
& Alit Abrsham lnsac up-akilng tatenl, fostering | , anid empl § Bales and change To achieve growih aspirations, wi will e enm foms ares
Allt Abraham |aac if one of the Promoters and s the Chaiman and Mon-Exsoutive Diractor of the Campany, He residas ot 8528, 13th Main Read, drd Block, pursue inarganic growlh In select industry vericals and sarvice lines, and prorlize siralegic capital allocation, mal i ri ;
Koramangala, Bangaluru 550 034. He holds a post graduste degree in Human Resourcs Management from Leads Unlvarsity. Batore being = entrepranaur in the il 3 o for cost and collaboration/oo-i wilh pariners.
yiar 2000, his has workied tor several years in lesdsmahip rofes in the private sector companies including lke Adeceo Indiz Private Limited, tni Devak Intee fo b ge Al-focused technology
Finance Company Limited, Godre| and Bayca Limitad. He I6 tha founder of Quass Corp Limited, He i helding diractor position on the board of Qusss Comp Limitad, We benullt sgndicantly from the grawing global i markat by levaraging it Al-powered analitics wnd ion in conticl centins 1o enhamee
Bluspring Enterprisas Limiied, Chédrene Hsarllink Indla Foundalion, Aldigi Tech Limied, Nat Regources Invesimenis Privale Limitad snd Monster.com {Inca) Private and V. The (i adapiion of claud services presents anather opporiumity for Digitide 1o axpand #s aflerings n clold migratinn,
Limited, and ion Barvices. Addillonatly, tha | ang demand far Al-driven salubions 1o Tostar innavation and
b, Fairbridige Capital (Maurltius) Limited lisar axper] - poi] us to affar o Aldrivan appiication deval dita g sodutions, Alpowated vifual apgssants, and
Faithridge Capital (Mauriius) Limild, Is one of the Promolers of the Compiny, with i registered offics situsted al ks Level 1, Maova Towir, Silcan Avenue, f g. String i partnatshins with giabal anferprises, y Forlune 1000 chenta, alio presonts a strategls opparmuniy for us
CybarGity, Ebano 72201, Flepublic:of Mausiius, The nature of busi o f e Capilal (Mourltius) Limited ks an Investment Halding Company, primarly engagod to expand #s market boih y and y. Wa plan o enhanca fts offatings by g Al and digital Inle existing sarmes,
I imwssiment managoment and advisory services wilh a fong-nem, vah dartad focusing on = and i craating nuw Al-flrst offerings, and augs q Intmtnal bjlities for { X
8. Name and detalls of Board of Dl I current / itlon heid i 1l Levaraging Industry tallwlnds
P g current / past position heid in other firms) ) The Norh Amarigan Tach & Dighal Servicen market is also sl for robust growih, wilk cioisd Irrastiustung sendces remalning resiint despiis seibng of 1T ipesding
Bllmt.mdnhlﬂm Experience | Poaitions heid In Firms / Companies § The Businoss ngess Mansgemant (BFM) markel in india is poissd for significant growth, with an sxpected annual incresss of 5.6% over he nev fre vears The
and DIN B | : ” BFSl seclor, & major veriical, = sel to avolve rapidly thraegh Al-drives ion for P . Tial . and fraud detadlion. The adopfion of
Ajit Abrabam lsanc Balora boing an entreprareur in tha year 2000, he worked for | Indian Companies coud-basad banking operations will enhance scalatifly, whils a siranger i on cyb v and sogtlatory i will addreas tizig digital fratid fsks,
(Chairman and Non- soveral years in lsadership roles in he privale sector 1, Bluspring Es isel Limited The Manutacluring and Automotive seatars are being transformed by Al-powered supply thain intalligence, ESG complignce, and Industry 4.0 knovations. Tho Fast
Executive Director) including Adecco India Privals Limited, Davel 2. Childrens Hearilink India Foundation Growih Tech [FGT) seclor, pariicularty e-commerce and lintech, will gas & surge in Al-driven oul ing and hyr 2uppatt, In Mot Ameslca,
DIN: 00087168 Finance Company Limited, Godes| and Boyes Limited, He in the | 3. Qusss Gorp Limitad the BPM markat ks expectad in nrow 2l a fasler rale of 7-8% annuatly, The BES! soctor will ses modeeals geowth driven by mid-sized and eegdoesal barkes, wilh & fooos
fediridar of Quess Corp Limited 4, Midigi Tech Limitsd en Abdriven n;ﬁnmlﬂlq-_and cloud-tiased qlgirnl banking. The Heaihesre secior will expand with Alpoweted patient engagemand and latehonn Dpof, ziming 1o
S Net Resources Inveatmants Erivate Limliad imprave I 1 and lized care. The FIGT sactor will contirug (o grow rapidhy, with incroased altagureing for ANML moda! fralning and requalony
6. Monster.com (India) Privale Limited compllance.
Forslgn Companlas 10. Reason far the G Soh. of A
Nil In otdar 1o gthan the vakie propastiion for undack sigrificant long-la luation and upside value creation for the Eharchalders (Ihiewgh |
Gurmaet Singh Chakal Ha has morn than 25 yeats of experionce in Digital Global | Indian Compenles managamen, clearer chaices of capital allocation, &to.) and 1o provide invesiors, straleqic parnars. lenders and stakeholders Iha flestility o paricnate in some or
(Chlet Executive Officer and | \ranaformation; Bafars [aining Digitida, he was the GEO of Global NIl &ll of thesa distinct bus| the Demerged Campany prop to tn-organise and gt ite b partialio In the manaer cantempitatar indar Composils
Executive Director) Tachnology Salitians (GTS) plaform of Guesa Carp Limited, He Forelgn Companies Schims, as defalled below: :
DIN: 10997957 algo sarved as tha SYP & Global Leader of Digital Transtormation | 1, Quess Corp (USA) Inc {i} the transfer of Dy d Urid g 1 (e, the und ing angaged in T Busl 1 fo Resuling Campany 1); and
Services st Genpact Limited (New Yark), whare he playad a | 2. Brainhunter Systems Limited {ll} the trannfur of Damerged Uy king 2 (Le., tha undartaking engaged In Transfersd B 2 to Resulting Company 2.)
fivetal rolo i rapasitioning and sealing Digital Transformation | 3, Mindwira Systams Limitad The G Scheme was pi to gate O u g ! from the A ing of the Demerged Company and damarge It nto Azsulling
Business. 4, MFXchangs Holdings In Company 1. The Gomposite Schame wil ansure Iong-tafm valis craation and fa In the best intareats of fhe 6 ies and thair reay i yees,
5. MFXchange (LIS4) Ing credilors and other stakeholderg,
6, Alldlgt Tech Ing, LSA For datuils, please soe the seclion on “C I Behome of A " an pape 90 of the Informafion Memorandum
Gopalakrishnan Soundarajan | He |s the Managing Dirsdlor at Hamblin Watsa Trvastmant Indlan Companies .Ri d Audited F| for the { three fi years prior to the date of |lsling — Tha Company is incoipormted on Fabnsiy, 10, 2024
(Non-Executiva Direclor) Counsel Befora [aining Hamblin Watsa, Gapalakrishnan | 1. Quess Corp Limited Therefore, |he Gompany has preparad financials from he date of Incorpoeation.
DN 05242785 Soundarajan was tne Chist Investmant Officer at ICICI Lombard, 2. Go Digit Ganara! Insurance Limited 2. 1 o Vil e, - .
He held such posttion for 18 years and was a member of the | 3, IIFL Firanza Limited 12 Latout rastated auditad Swisials tlong with notes to and any audit {Fnansisl should be fater than six mohths
U £ K . prior to the dato of the listing):
insurer's investmer| commiltes as well. 4, Thomas Cook (Indla) Limiled

5. Anchorage Infraslructure Investment Holdings Limted Restated Interim Coneolidated Audited Statement of Balance Sheel as at 315t December 2024
6. Bangalore Internalional Airpor Limited
7. Bluspring enterprises Limiled

8. Go Digit Life Insurance Limited
Foreign Companies

1. FIH Privale Investments Limlted

(Amaut in Rg,
Az st 31 Decamber 2034

Elactronios. 360 One Prims Limited

. Manipalcigna Health Insurance Company Limited
. Migroland limited

9. 360 One Dislribution Services Limiled

10. Atena Infonomies India Privale Limited

Foreign Companles

2. FIH Maueliius Investmanis Limilsd ;;: ::
3, 10955230 Canada Inc ‘
4, Fairfirs! Insurance Limiled ]
5, Hamblin Walsa Invesiment Counsel Ltd, R e
6. Primary Real Estale Invesimonls 29352
7. Fairfax Incta Holdings C i 24,53
Anish Thurihi He has aver 20 years of sxper i Indian Cy
(Non-Execulive Director) mesgers & acquisifons (MEA), and (inancial advisery, Priorio this, | 1. Bluspring Enterprises Limited 1547
DIN: 08713000 Mr. Anish spent over 13 yoars al KPMG indiz as a Pariner inDeal | 2. National Commaodities Managemenl Services 440.87
Advisory, advising an more than 200 MEA | i 3. Anch | I Holdings Limiled 0426
and private aquily invastmenls. Forelgn Companles R[ERE
Nil 284,89
Ravathy Ashok She has the expstience of eaning ee the Managing Director of | Indian Companles ,033.02
({Non-Exacutive Independent | Tishman Speynr India In the past and cufrently sarvas on tha | 1. 360 One Warm Limited
Directos) Board of luading lstnd companing. She is the co-faundar of | 2. Sansera Engineering limited
DIN: 00057539 Strategy Garags, along with baing an actlva mantor At the (ndisn | 3, Barbeque Nalion Hospitality Limited
Angal Matwark, Sha has hald ‘seaior management positione | 4. Quess Corp Limited GEZ.E4
n global corporalians such as Synfel, Microland and Tyea | 5. Astrazenca Pharma India Limited
6.
i
8.

Nit
Pankaj Vaish Ha in an experienced Director, Ha it a Board Diracinr ol many | Indian Companies
(t\_lon-Execulive Independent | listed / unlisled companies, He isa Cerlified Independenl Direcior. | 1, Splce Money Limiled
Director) He served in various global leadership posilions al Accenture 2. Diglspice Technalogies Limiled

DIN: 00367424

3. Xchanging Solullons Limiled
Forelgn Compantes
Nil

Sunil Ramakanl Bhumralkar | He wan the Senior Audil Pariner a! 5 A Batliboi & Associales LLP, | Indlan Companies

1,489,49

(Non-Execulive Independent | a membsur fiim of EY I indla. He has d pertise in | 1. ASA Corporate Catalyst India Private Limiled 6,874,44

Director) audiling and assursnce servoes. His lsadarshin rols, hoading | 2. BirlaNu Limited B,363.83

DIN: 00177658 nssurancs for South ndln, and paricipation in the audit and firm's Forelgn Companles TEIAD
laadarshin team highlight his managerial prowsss. Nil [} 117.33

Fobin Jil Thomashauer She &5 = proven exsculive with & strong record of Inadership | Indian Companies e

(Non-Executive Independent | sticesss in diverse heal i i ing stas- | Nil

Direclor) up, growth ‘stage, not-forprofit and for-prellt, Sha has board | Forelgn Companles

DIN: 11032811 meperience, incuding leadership refss i a wids ranga al | 1. JSSA of Grealer Washington
organizations. Sha & the founder CEO of CATQH, Washington, | 2. Multicare Health System szar
DG, dadioatad for allance of health plans that serves as a catzlyst 1,894.50
fer indusltry collaboration on niliafives that simpiify the business riAGNG .352 7
of healfhoarn. Pravicualy, sha was associated with organisations Fotei oresr Abiiilies -
ke P Washingtan, DG, and Kaisar iELT L) =l
Pamannnte. Continued an Next Page
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Contnued from I'evious fuge Financlal information 7 il
[Currant fiabiiilies _ . (in Rs. Million, except per share data)
Financial iabiiilies _Patticulars. FY2023-24 FY:2022-23 FY 2021-22
Bomowings 561,88 Raserves 26,505 24,205 22,898
Trarie payables 88148 Sales 191,001 171,584 136,918
Leass Sapililies 1.00178 Profls after 1ax 2,804 2,229 2,510
Chhar Mﬂn:!aj liinhelifies 2ATEES Eamings per share 18.72 15,16 16.32
Curroni ik Tabilics {nel) 27.82 DOffutod earmings per share 18.61 15.04 16.18
Proviricns > 13487 ol Assal Valua 20616 77,308 25,667
Othar curran] Hablldies 518,78 =
Total current lablilties 5,115,680 2, Qua.sscurp Slr’gapore Pte Lid
Totdl liabiliiss 742510 Registered office
Total equity and lapiiles 16,542.43 The regi office of Q pore Ple Lid is siluated at 4 Robinson Road, #12-01 The House of Eden, Singapore 048 543.
Restaled Inlerim Consolidated Audited Statement of Profit & Loss for the period 10 February 2024 to 31 Decembior 2024 Shareholding Pattern
|_ FAmaunl in Fe. miltong)| 8.No. | = Name of Shareholder Numbaer of Ordinary sharea Pduﬂlnia{ﬂm"ﬂ-u copitsl (%)
C St of Profit and Loss For tha period 10 FGEMM ta 31 December 2024 1 Quesscorp Holdings Ple Ltd 5,00,000 100
Income Total 5,00,000 100
[Revenue from 25,362,08
| Othar income 128,81 Financlal Information (in Rs. Million, excepl per share dala)
Total Iricomes 648067 ParlicUisra. YR FY 30233 AETE]
Expenses Reserves 894,29 1,230.80 883.20
Coat of materiol and sioms snd spare parts consumed 14,30 Sales 8,360.685 8,053,939 5,572.90
Emplayes banefs sxpanse 1787708 Pralit after tax 434.58 47461 314.91
|Finsnce contn ; 378,30 Eamings por share 14.13 16.20 1188
g’l"']“’:‘::g;“ and amodizalion expense LI:LEE DRulod eamings per share 14.13 16.20 11.38
EBS A I’
Totaex A Nel Assat Valus - 917.B8 1,254.47 906.77
Proiit bafare sxceptional fieme nd ax T 7.030.48 3. Terrler Sa:l;;:;zeservlces (indla) Privale Limlted
|Ew\cepunﬂal iems | {16.19) The regislered office of Terrier Security Services (India) Privale Limiled is silvated al 32/4, Old Bommanahalli, GMG Katha No. 289, Roopena Agrahara Village,
Prolil before tax i 1.855.55 Begur Hobli, Bommanahalli (Bang ), Rural, li] South, K ka, India, 580 DEB. s aulhuised capital is Rs. 2,00,00,000,
Tan [ edit Shareholding Pattern
Curroni ox M Eqully Shareholders:
Tax relafing 10 earlior years 718 Name of Sharsholder [T of wqulty ahares of fece Value RE;10 sach Parcentags of aqlty share capltal (%)
Dedarrad fox [7:14) izas Limlag 370,000 41.57
Total fox expense 2 |Terlar Empioyes Benefil Trust 520,000 5843
Profit for the period 1,302.25 Tolal 8,50,000 00
Gihar prehensive Incamn Preferance Shareholiders:
ftems fhat il not By raclassified subsaguantly 10 profl of [oss 8. No. | Name of Sharaholdsr [Hufibar of bguity shares of face valus Ra.10 seeh Percentoge of equity share caplial (%) |
=-measulnment losses on deflned banefil plans T2226) 1 |Blispring Entarprises Limitag 111.000 100
Income tax refaling lo iems that will nol Be recizssilied 16 prolll or loss 4,81 | Total | 111,000 100
!Jrcrns Ihal will be reciassified Subsoguantly io profit or loss Financigl Information " i
orelgn #xchangs dillerences on franalating financial mwmu_rm.mﬁg. [T : : . (in As. MI”ID!I,. excepl p?r share data)
Gihor aneIve incama for th period (et of e T — i A — AELr — Lo L e
Total comprehensive Income for Ihe period 1,420.97 sm’we 588861 5, ‘!13:16 0,576,564
Profit altributabla io Proljt after tax 61.62 12307 6.88
|9“"°"* ol th Compatry 122781 Eamings per share 58.23 T38.28 364
Consonioling Fierosts_ 170,45 Diuied eamings per share 3081 5168 3
i_: RROTH for thi Pt 28225 Nel Asas! Valus 366,40 3400 207.85
Other nalve income attributable to
Girra of Tha Campany S50 4. Vedang Ce:n;flla;eSewlces Privaie Limited
T:T:S:::I:"Q I"“"e;sh Vi Tncarma jor tha period %13 The reglstered office ol Vedang Cellular Services Private Limlied Is sltualed at Unit No-2, 4th Floor, B Wing, Times Square, Andherl Kurla Road, Near Maro! Naka
— g L - Metro Sation, Andheri East, Marol Naka, Mumbai, Mumbal, Maharashtra, Indla, 400 053, lIs authorised capital is Rs. 25,00,000.
Total Incame attributable to Pattern
Ownars of the Company 1,250.10 - — - — - —
Ner-confroling nterests 17027 _B.No. | Nmn_nf!l Number of equity sharea of face valus T10 sach Parcentage of equity share caplisl [%)
[Total comprehensive income for 1he perlod 142037 ] ] Limited 175,501 26.98
2 ilal K 482
Eamings per uqull:{ share (lace value of Re. 10.00 each) m:;:f::::i Apor 5 1:? ua;:]
Hasle (in A “B.20 .
[Fiutea n Feg 512 _ "f::m 102005 160
s * as nominaa of Sluspring Enterprises Lim
Weighled average equily shares used In computing earnings par equity Shares
Brsic S ez en 14,89,49,473 Financial Information (in Rs. Million, excopt per share data)
|Drtuted 15,04,00,616 T - z FY 203324 FY 2022-23 CFY 2021:22
Reslaled Inlerim Consalldated Audited Cash Flow Statement Resarves 522.23 350,88 20247
Sales 225515 1,648.73 1,024.60
Particulars Prafit aftar i 207.54 141.83 5644
Cash flows from operating aclivities Eamings per sham 1,138.16 178.98 309.88
Profit for 1ne poriod Dilut=d saminga per share 1.138.16 778,96 309.98
o net profit o net cash provided by aparaling sctivitles: Net Assal Valua 524.05 35270 211.28
Tax Grpanss 583.39 5. Qi Supply Services LLC
Intarasl on Incann Lax rafunds 227) office
Excoptional isma The regislered office of Quesscorp Manpower Supply Services LLC is silualed at P O Box-111288, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
- Guini on sale of business division net of ranzaction cost {170.81) hareh: pattern
= D or: sale o cslom & coACIS 1Ea] T "Name of Sharshold: TNumbBer of qulty shares F 9118 ol Sufty share capital (%)
- Cemanger raialer wsenae - IR Khadim Obald Knadim Mahammac =70 80
T Incbimie o taren lepo - — 45 3 [Laila Abdulkarim Ghulam Al 30 10
Prafil on 2alz ol propeny, plant and Fal {5.A1] =
Bid dobia willan ol HEDl Total 0 100
E slock option cost a;:,g Financlal Information (in Ais. Million, except per share data)
inance oosts
Dpproziatian and amariizalion expanse 171682 PAdsre Lt EraoEy EXRUaTY
Med guin on linancial assate-FVTPL [EER Resones 466.89 415.97 103.3!_
Expecied credil allowance on financial assels 89.46 Salas 1,804.92 155311 1,544,885
Foreign auchanga galn, nal gﬂ".BEi Profit aller 1ax 44.61 -25.64 23314
0 ing prafit bofors working capiial changoes: 4,068, Eamings par share 3,503.74 -211.98 38,433 57
[Erianges In o g rusets and labiilli=s Diluled aamings par share 3,508.74 21198 38,453 52
Changes in trade and unbilled revenue (772.08) el Azzal Valus 466.80 415.97 403,81
SL”:::: :: im;-p?;‘:;lls";’m” asaaty snct OURAF et (9;:;3) For further details on Ihe group companies of the Company, please refer to the saption “Our Promaler, Fromoler Group and Group Gompanias- on page 113 of the
Changes in olher linancial liabililies, olher liabililies and provisions (786.07] 17. Internal Risk Factors (Minlmum 5 and Maximum 10);

Cash gensratad from operations EXTERE]

a.G of marging with our key in specific | Our busi i among refallvely few significant customans
Income tax paid, net 439.33) parating in specific s and tors, Company could a red in resulla of operalions, cash fiows and liguidity, if ke Company lose one or
Net cash flows from activities [A) 2,343.80 more of thase customess of in case, the amount of business, oblained from them |s reduced for any reason; incuding but not kmited on acoount of any dispule or

Gash liows from [nvesting aclivilies disguakfication. While we belleve we have b 4 good fong- with oy hese ciin bo no assurancs thal wo will continue 10 kave sugh
L -— long-duem ral with them,
Eﬁ?::::ﬁ:é?::ﬂ;ﬁ;ﬂmﬂpﬁé; b. U in the q al 1 Inte a newly Incorporated company - The Company was incorporated on _Fnbruary 10, 2024, nd
TAVeSITrents & muim fund th y b risk lated wifh the i of T B 1inlo a newiy incorp pany, such as ours, lhereby operations, resulls, profitability
Proceds from sala of division of & subsidiary (Halar nots 35,) and 35.2) 227.20 of the Gomparty may bie adversely impacted in case of any such n?sanns. ) X
; of bank depoaia 288.67) c. Varlous t s I‘ app 5, permits In the " and in the 5 The Company's oparations, including m&y:huns. data
Tinrast racerved on faim dOpGala I‘.?-i] i laating, wnd safes achivilles, are subject [o exiensive lavws and rz_gtﬂnnuns i ndl and alhar countries, We are required (o obialn
Hial cash ussd [n invesiing activities () {456.08) and maintain several mlatutory and regulatory permits under central, state and local gevernianl ruies in indis and our Inalsity or delay lo obiain, malnisn or remew our
=latutory and ragulatory parmils and spp requdred in i wilh eur may ly affect our busl and of
Cash Tlows from fi g activities d. Atain and attracl key qualified parsonnal - Our suctess dopends on our ability 1o retaln and atiract kay quaiified personnel, 1 s required fo ensur conlinuous
Aegayment of term loans [872.14) Iraining and skiling of lechnical stafl on ang | and a lack ol hinicat stafl with latest lechpiques may hampsr our
Proceeds from leng ferm borrawings .6 or growih, In lulure.
Fepayment of isass fiabiilioy (1;343:31) e. Industry nesds regular | and technol o Success of fhe Sompany depends an our ability 1o innovate, and our bitiness could be adversely
Paymant of dvidond ta non g Inferest of subsidiary [182.08) atfoctid f we lail to upgrade and adopl our servicas and selulians o evshving cisrds' requiremants and kesp up with the cllenls’ expeciations,
infarest paig E—_!—;!; . Naw laws or ofhier ragulstions and polleles that could atfuct the businesu- The Govemment of India may [melament new lsws of othar and poficies that
[Netcash used in financing activilles (G (2,218.08 could allec! he businass, which could lead lo new i gl Including requiring us fo obitain addilional approvals and licenses. Any such occurence
!ﬁﬂ ntreasn/{decrease] in cush and cash equh B+ {328.2 wiotlld y affact our busi Ninancial canditon and reaulia of oparalions,
Cash and caah amulvalenis al ihe Elnnlngbul This period 1,602.87 For further information on the risks applicable to us, please refer 1o Ihe section lilled “Risk Faciors" on page 23 of the Informalion Memorandum.
Efiecl of rale ions on cash and cash equi 0.68, 18. O i) and of the i entity, directors or any of the group companles;
[Cash and cash sguivalants at the =nd of this period (rofer Note 13) 1,364.02

As on the date of the Information Memorandum, the Company, its Subsidiaries, ity Framalers, its Group Entilies and its Directors are involved in the lollowing litigations:

Foi the noles lo the consolidaled financial stalements lor the period from February 10 2024 to December 31 2024, see page 122 of the Information Memarandum. Wﬁf = mmwﬁal of Stogk = T
Audit Qualifications c""“;"" incivicuele c"'“":" ifax: k latory | Exah alnt our Promotars in tha last ."'“"‘i-.-"l. “‘"’"
There have been no qualilicalions or adverse remarks by our Stalutary Audilors in the Restaled Consolidaled Financial Slalemenis. L pr Inge | proceeding: | huding out @ nctlon
For delailed Slalulory Audilors’ Report, see page 123 of the Informalion Memorandum. Company
13. Change in accounting policles In the lasi three years and thelr effect on profits and reserves: By the Company T NIl T NIl [ NI I NI [ Nil I N
There has been no chang:.e in the a_ccounl.mg policies of lheﬁumpany since Inc?rpora.llon. Agains! the Company ] 7 | Nl | > [ NI [ Ni | 1156
14. Summary table of | as in the restated financial statements; Bi
The delails ol the conlingent liabililies (as per Ind AS 37 and Schedule Ill lo he Companies Act, 2013) ol our Company are set {arth below: in A il irectors -
(in Rs. miliions) By the Direciors | NIL | NIl I Nil i N# | Nil | Nl
lingent liabillies* (AbmtDocember 31,2024 Againsl Ihe Directors | 1 | Nil | il [ Nil | 1 | N.A.
Diraat Taxes 26.05 Fromaoter
Indires) Taxes . |By our Fromoter | Nil | Nil [ Nil [ NU [ Nl [ Nil
Guamnizes = Agains| our Promoter | 3 | 1 | NIl | NIl | Nil | 708
Clilksss made by the panies nol acknowledged as debls - 5
|E'.Lm\.:l=|: amnunt ql conkact i (o be on napiltal aceount 48.70 By cur Subsidlark | NIl | 2 | Nl | NIl [ Nil | N.A.
E 183.36 |Against our Subsidiaries | NI | 12 [ [ [ Nii | 1 | 1832
|T‘“‘ﬂ 259.11 For further lon on lhe and delaulls of the Campany, ils Pramofers, Direclors, Subsidiaries and Growp Enlilias, please reler {o lhe seclion
"These delails relate to the Company basis its Restated interim Financial S as at O a1, 2024. “Oulstanding Liligalions and Malerial Developments" under Seclion VIl “Legal and Olher Inlatmlitn’ on page 198 of the Infarmation Memorandum.
15. Summary table of related party transactions in last 3 years as dlsclosed in the restated financial statements- (in As. millions) 19. Regulatory Actlon, If any - disclpllnary actlon taken by SEBI or Stock Exchanges against the Promoters in last 5 financlal years - NIL
= = = = 20. Brief detalls of i il pr gs agalnst the S -
Related Parly Nature of Relatlonshlp with Company Perticulars '-&"ﬁmmu‘-“ Fi ..h"“"-_‘mmm: {) FIA has bepn lodged under seciion 402 of Indan Penal Code, 1860 by the UP. Pawer Carpor_ﬁlmn Llmited, Gavemment of Uttar Pratiesh against ho pramolar
— . b with the allegation of faulty meter raading by the meler readers deployed by the s is ) 8l Alamgarh Balia regiun, Agairs the said FIR b the name of
Falluidge Capial Privale Limiled Enlly controfied by promoters and promoter group| Revenue from aperations 0.60 Ajlt bsarae, eriminal miscellaneous wiil pelitians ware fllad belore the HG af Uttar Pradssh (Aah Brench) for g g of nb FIFs and the patiions
Qusss Corp Limited |Enlﬂ\r controlled by and pi group| Ravenue rom operations 2006 disrmi by s A Bench of HC of Utlar Pradesh, Againgt tha above-mantioned dismissal of wik Peliions, & Specal Lagve Palilons wak filed befors
Tartier Szounly Services (India) Private Limiled by and p group| Revenue from operalions 1.14 the Hm'blh Sﬂrxm Court of India 2nd th Hen'kis Suprame Court stayed any furher pracasdings pursusnt io FIRs vide is arder dalad May 17, 2023 This matter
— = z = is currently pending.
M.ﬂ." ee oo linefe) anal? et iy conlrolled by primioltied and e Br iroup, eV ftiny uparal.lurw Wak (ii) L.abour Enforcement Ofiicer has filed twa cases, (Complainl Case No. and Ci Case No. 291(0)2023) against Quess Corp Limited and Ajit
Hilion Careers Prvata Limitad Enfity by and p group| Revenue from aparations 364 Abraham [saac before Chiel Judicial Magistrate, Patna under seclions 23 and 24 of the Contract Laboiir {Fegulation and Abolilion Act) 1970. The maller is currently
Vudany Cellular Services Prvate Limitad Entity by pr and pi group | Revenue from oparaliong 2.87 ponding.
Cuisig Coip NALLC Enfily by and group. nue leom 3.1 For furiher Informalion, refer seclion “Llligalion involving our Promoters” under Section VIl “Legal and Other Information” on page 202 of the Informalion Memorandum,
Cueszeorp Heldings Ple Lid Eniity contralled by and group | Ravenus from oparations 1721 21. Particulars of high, low and svarage prices of tha shares of the listed transtaror enlity during the preceding three years-
Duzscolobal (Malaydla) Sdin. Bhd. Eniity by promolers and group Other E 0.61 High, low and average prices of equily shares of Quess Corp Limited during the preceding thres yoars:
Ousssoarp Lanka Private Limitad Enlily liad by and pr group: Cithar 0.13 !Fllﬁl Year BSE 3 NBE
Terer Securily Sevices (India) Private Limiled | Enlity llod by and p group Olher 92.42 High (In Rs)" Average (In Ais,)” Low (in As )" High (in Rs.)~ Average (in Rs.)" Low (in Rs )~
Meniler.cam lindia) Prvate Limited Ifmilv by and oroup. Other Exg 0.45 April 1, 2022 - March 31, 2023 531.55 52983 337.45 729 529.86 33755
Cuesscorp Manpower Supply Servicss LLC | Entity by andp goup|  Other Ex; 223.29 Apil 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024 875 14855 160 562 12853 556,85
BRLEpIG Exlaryisas L imilad [y conelad By p andp gop] (G = April 1, 2024 - March 31, 2025 7181 66533 281,05 875 66541 519,80
16. Details of its other group companies including their capilal structure and financial statements; “The high and law prices during a particular financial yoar are darived from the high / low prices on a paricalar lrading day during thal pariod, e, &nd of tha finandial
In | with the ies and Board of India (Issue of Gapilal and Di Requil g . 2018 ["SEBI ICDR Regulations”) and year dato,
the apglicabls accounting slandard, i.e., Ind AS 24 issued by the Inslilule of Charlered Accountanls of India, the loltawing are tne Groun Gompanies ol the Company: “The average price is e simple ave of elosing prices for ail the rading days of a particular finanskal year
o Guuss Corp Limiad * Quesscorp Singapore Ple Lid * Cusss Corp NA LLG Baiirce: ot Indlr:nm said wu?gr:eiwa:mnm Py s
* Ouesscorp Holdings Ple Limiled, * Billions Careers Privale Limiled ¢ Quess Corp Lanka (Private) Limiled : - Ve e "
« Terder Securlly Services (India) Privale Limiled ¢ Bluspring Enlerprises Limiled  Quessglobal (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. 22. Any material development afier the date of the balance sheet - Excopl as disciosed above and In iha s i g6 of the
« Vedung Cellular Services Private Limiled ® Monster.com {Indla) Private Limited Campany, thare are no circumsiances which have arisen since the dals df the tast restated mlerm financial nths which
* Quezscolp Manpower Supply Services LLG  Fairbridge Capital Private Limited may materally and advarsaly aflect or are lkely o atfact the company's opstations, prafitabllfy of the vatue of ks assats.

Based un the above, our top 5 {five) Group Companies are sel {orth betow:
1. Quess Corp Limited

23. Such ather Information as may be specliled by the Board fram time to time - Such other iformation 4s miay be specitied by the Board from fime (o lime
shall ba madn avadabia in the webslle of the Company www, digilda, com

Registered office For any other details pléass raferio i alable in (ke webisile of the Company w
The registered oflice of Quess Corp Limited is sitvaled al 3/3/2, Bellandur Gate, Sarjapur Main Road, Bengaluru - 560103, Its authorised capilal is Rs. 3,93,85,00,000. Place: Hsngaluru
Shareholding Patlern Date: 31.05.2025
8. No. Nama of Shatsholder Number of equity shares of tace yalie R 30 sach || Parcentage of squry share capial (%) For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
! Prainotee £4.864.211 paga Digltide Solutions Limited
z Pitalie: 4,085,202 43.02
3 Sinres undarying DFs 0.00 0.00 Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
4 Shares heid by Employee Trus! 0.00 0.00 Gurmeet Singh Chahal Sura) Prasad Neeraj Manchanda
MNew Praimisim-Non Public 0.00 o.00 Chief Executlve Officer & Chlef Flnanclal Officer Company Secretary & Compllance Officer
Tolal 148,048.413 100 Executive Director (DIN: 10997957)
_—




WA W3 fieet WWar 2 5[, 2025, € 6.00 (20 AT) feeeht, SiehTaT, wEAs: AR wERE ¥ T

NSTATAT

| jansatta.com epaper.jansatta.com |

[’ tiwre woE fig &

-

090%

) 3T T T g { :
375 R wwaiy s

WIS o e s QRONE

RARTY AR
i fgaa &
3R A WeftsTs
3 fiRwaR fomar

S
& e, 1901

FEw W = (diear) 3
FEW qa e § W
JiRa TEIFRIS | FER
Tt 91 25 WG W9 Ft fvad o
F I ¥ RER B 2 e
WA U =1 St o g I
o1 tidtans = e & B gEa
= RiEe o d I e
R T R

e 3 FER R =am
AT T T ( AEARTT) H
2007 %9 F i fivw 3 whe
TR P 45 W T98 R Rvaa
T &t | 25 W T i vee fre
YR i TieRh fud S e
W UgE W & ot Ryaa wim
wdy # ReEd fien ¥ A
ety ¥ W fem R wf
Hiew T % Th SfF B ARER
o, St g & dert fom
SETE W 3§ Him T w
Reaa & w1 o

Tt ¥ v T
W wE fF fead Wi F e
oA q w ) feafy §
FReE F, 4l g T
ST =T ament i o Riae
1 T Reehl % Tuiq Ft fera o
wEE ¥ ARER fen T 3
IR B 3 B F Yy R
e | s 39 e 1 e,
ol 598 F e woen
EugcakicE Rt
anlt s 2, St ok Ter A =
TR # )

& Hit 1fHa T8 3 Tl § el

aie Sk H G ST

T T i 9 R v witam ife
amafedl F we-wed & weem A

faer &t W wwan

3T ‘faeiry
TG T

3FH b TerEre f37el B U el

T foeel, 1 9071 ﬁfmm%mm‘[ qﬁqgagm

W H Y T QA ® R e , V8N Tl GR1 3 e
wgﬁ%w?ﬁmﬁaawﬁl T o SR R, 3R 9 01 o )
= Tl § O vaRel R e TR - i it o e g
G I G T A, a d 5o 8% W | o 3t afv st A
T e | s

WR®
o S At G | e C e Log T
TR ¥ 1 TR e & T d R i meﬂmmm%ﬁg{as
TR Bl FART TR IH GARY AT o0 3 et o T | sl o g 2
A T | S b oo 8
T @ ¥ e Rt & TIEI
mmmﬁ:mmwﬁ G 42 7 o g 2
Torawa % form, Yo == w0 <0 SRy U 1 40 § | Fifee e
20 S, o @ R | ARG qw & W G el & g

I el T - AR ARt o Tear
T Suh wma { R R o kA

, e A
AT A | I (50) FAFE AN e F R T B wF a5 F ;rgunm

FHNAT o A1 URER 3 TS W

) elra TR o | e & e g

TP Ieft (22) 7 e, 7Y IR

WO B &, dlitT IR s IS R d

TR TR E... T I ey i

TP Hrclg il & i 31 wd 3
TAO M@

*3E AR oe g v o smw §

e fiaht =mfiem
e U 8 W

I T

R Sfesh

&l ST JehaHl <ol
AT o ST rierahor  foram T

i
7% fewel, 197
STHZTSAHT - A F 11 i 9 s s
e arfes: w3 I Al % wwa e
Sl | g ¥ AT A S
(A F FER A T A A oot o vt
F g A e vedl @) Rww w9 @ T m
Ikt HRd fee & e A g afed wd
I IR R e R

e A T G gt wm
fges T Fwndt =z o =t fear & 1 ey
& sfere H el IR i 9 e
2efiferst o der wamw R T

FAEARET R I8 FrfaE R e &
AR TH TR & T W T2 F T 10
IS YE ¥ = Tem g TR A

e + g
gl 3 ud g
il ITEEaT
& Telip T
/ fam e
% TITEEY & s
= 1 ugell &
S B Erer il
BRI 1 SEfsH W e paRo
fepan man

s H R 9 /9 gty 9 3 T
S § A F 9 e, T # e
#oq ¥ de w ww Rl 7w, 5 e
g @ WM T 8 W

f Y

S W G 9/ 0.25%
N T Hehell & STRESTE’

T 2
TR, 1w

HomE & AR WEs & A 9w Ao
6 3, T R i (areaR) =2
= W YN F AR AT AW 0,25 Hew 9
N T wwa § )5 il F e 1w
TR ¥ I SR i %
o gfg it SgrET fremm |

Red ¥ # w-frofor sfify
e A W (i) W @
W o e AE A ow N
farm-fmd & w0t ok ve | Nl
(Erar). @i Fofy = o w0 '
ARG w3 ader o wpm -
= R (W) F 0.25-0.25 s T w0,
Rred 9% B8 W W o1 T

NS TR F FoerHT # STegsE ael
Be TSl Tl A ot s arde = R Y v
R TeRr’ ¥ TaerE S]R R i Hae R
T, 2025 ¥ A WS ¥ 0.50 Fraw
FX & Fa H, e Fw Y e W

Y U WEHHST 3 HRihT o STerawe

W F W 9 e e
FENA R T R B T R
N s T S

T & frRw fu )
T ¥

DIADII |

S
a?fzﬁﬂ?q-n

, WHFHS 4% el g
ST o ST A 2w g
1 IR B T | S e e
J e bl # viE Sy e
WOgE T, P st e o T
A g 3w v R e
o, ek ot damesh F dw Aw T

M & e g

ot 4R frst ) dooe g @

T R, 1 57
TR % W ak

3T ot

W T a
e e 3 Ry

(rﬂé\m)lw

W B, T S weete s w
e T | SR 3 i =g wE
aTE TS 8 W™

el o0 31 7 ) = wahe % arFEn,

D

e, meR wR,

T W ) 7 [ S B ClE T
A, sy g o — o AR A FEeE 6

Rl =1 fom S A e & e et Wva S Re 3N TEA 51 %) w2 e 6 0
% T F T @ e g e T Her 3 ey o 3eim e = wn A

T ST I TR 5 e

= A ) S A TR § e T W T T e

TR ST i T 3

T ST 32T o iR

TG B A = 2022-23 F RS R
& R AH H TER T T TR

SR i ) e o o i B Qe

HISITE = TS Fenferd It okt wiran

e e e g R fir 33,86 W
T T YA W G 91 S A
¥ R T B T R T 1w

33.86 I ¥ H WEA W fEA
T TE 16 W Tl et S A 2

T B SE @R, SRe dRE ¥
el & TAF B B IR TR
o W, forgd 320 W o e awd
werg famm iR i A
B T g W A A A R
W = A Al B e s
T W WHR F IR 5 7 ash
Fervare # o

I R SRR T Y w e
YUEHS T T W R R o #
Mﬁﬁﬁgﬁ%ﬁﬁm@qwﬁm
SR gt ¥ =5er & 1 9@
AT TS AT =W A STReE

Wi O)

A

. A -, - -I:I_ ¥
Ay

ITR 7T, wig

ol r.::,'?_:__: \.l'."\i-i"_} ! ol M.
AN rl\\m ni |

i | EHHHA
=1 ang
i

T |HE (MIG) = form
T 7w =i

“Fram i ol

3T 1 < Toru gy §!

Srftras TR & e, mﬁwzmqﬁwﬁwzﬁmifgmaﬁmqummﬁﬁ wmi

TG TEd T SMeRe TR 7Y (Hden)
IR FE-RA IR W @ imid o
(THHITAIR) 1 9 R 3y

e ST TS & T ST T wada
A TR R TR A § R WEWE # amsea
ber feafdl ot smetems % R e &

Ak T e ) i s T e

R, T wn A o w
0.25 ®RYE F HAH Hil fig 3
e, A T e i S
Fiw FH MRS F A g
T H S w we e § =i
W ff 30T W R iR o
N e frdww Fm fF e
- A WA steforeren 1 fva T
WA W, T T gu B i g Ao
W A W T T 2 s
N ool 31 = g aefo i S
RIEaR GREC fae el  P e
(9l 0 TR TR AW WEEAE
T % S % e, wd B W A
TR G T

Union Bank @
of India GFAE

Good people to bank with "T’qu;_g:'fm

gforerer 2

EWS / LIG | MIG & forg BT15T o

* AT FARA o TN U ATHH qeaiHT
* TR =T T (3fEE - smntie)
"« WA R AR o fern ot o Iy 3

T TR B A G ) SN S T T o ge- A % waa & o Ak AR e e g ] T g A e (z‘mn?ja‘an)1suuzasa‘;l1lmmzzu.r1snu‘42f1sfsmnn4253555 | (@) 9566606060 | www.unianhankotindia.co in
A RS WA G A T e T @, AR e o s A S ) e i gﬁw TR Tmsw | O @ L o @ @ s
& ee e = e® o =2 e® o > oo o



4 STl HTl 2 S, 2025

I 1 I

d | . t d
Corporate Identity Number: U62099KA2024PLC184626
Registered and Corporate Office: 3/3/2, Bellandur Gate, Sarjapur Main Road, Bellandur, Bangalore, Karnataka, India, 560 103
Website: www.digitide.com; Email: corporatesecretarial @digitide.com; Tel: 080 6105 6001 Contact Person: Neeraj Manchanda, Company Secretary and Comdiance Officer
Statutory Adverti {"Adverti ") Issued In compllance with para Ii(A)(5) of the Circular bearing Nﬂ.-SEﬂhﬂoi‘cFD?Pnd-mﬁm dated June 20, 2023 (“SEBI Master Circular”), sa amended, Issued by Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (“SEBI”) in relation to
the relaxation under sub-rule (7) of Rule 19 of The Securltles Contract (Regulatlon) Rules, 1857, as amended (“SCRR"), and the grant of parmission by SEBI for the relaxation of the stipulations under Rule 18(2)(B) of SCRR.
About the Composite Scheme of Arrangement 3. Detalls of change of name and/or object clause — There is no change in lhe name and/or objed clause ol lhe Company since the incorporation
The Composite Schame of Arrangsment amongs| Quess Gorp Limited ("Quesa/ D ged C ), Digitide Sclutions Limited (“Digitide / of the Company
Company/ Resulting Company 1") and Bluspring Enterprises Limited {“Bluspring/ Resulting Company 2") and their respective shareholders | 4. Capltal structure -
and sraditons (*Set “yin | with the provisians of Sections 230 and 232 of the Companies Acl, 2013 was approved by the Hon'ble Pre-Composi of Arr
Natianal Compiany Law Tribunal, Bengaluru bench (“NCLT") vids its erder dated March 04, 2025 and the certitied copy ol the same was i Detalle Amount (Re)
o March 17, 2025 (“Scheme"), Pursuant o the Schema, tha Demerged Undertaking 1 (as defined In the Schema) of Quess Carp Limlted has been
transienmed and vasted into our Gompany from the d date of the Sch l-e., April 01, 2024. The Company filed an order of NCLT bafore Authorlsed Share Capltal
the Regisirar of Companies on March 31, 2025, to give effect lo the abovementioned Scheme 100,000 edqulty shares of Rs. 10/- pach 1,000,000
In accordance with Ihe Schame, on April 21, 2025, the Company allioled 148,949,413 aquity shares of Rs. 10/- each ta the sharsholders of the Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up Share Capltal
Demerged GCompany as on the record dale i.e. Apnil 15, 2025, in the *Share Entitiament Ratio® of every 1 equity share of face and paid-up value of =
, " Z 10, I t 10/- h tull 100,
Ha 10/ sach held in Quass, the Company has allotted 1 aquity share of face and peid-up vaiue of Bs. 10/- each” and the sxisting 10,000 aquity JDO equlty shaves of Rs. _/ pachlulypaidup o0
shires of Hs. 10/- each, of the Gompany was canoelled. F Soeme of
The Compasly has made an applicalion for listing of 148,949,413 équity shares 1o BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange Limited (togelher Detella Amount (Rs.)
relerred lo as (e “Stock Exchanges”) on April 30, 2025 and has received In-Principle approval lor listing of equity shares from the slock exchanges Authorised Share Capltal
on May 16, 2025 and S5EB! approval letler daled May 30, 2025, subject fo ol pre-fisting 17,50,00,000 equily shares of R, 10/- each 1,750,000,000
Ir_l compl.lance with para II(A)!S) of the SEE! Master circular No. SEBVHO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023, as from Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up Shara Capital
lime to time, we hereby provide the following detalls: -
1. Name of the Company - Digitide Solutions Limiled 14,89,49,413 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully pald up 1,489,494,130
2. Address of the reglstered and corporale offlce — 3/3/2, Bellandur Gate, Sarjapur Main Road, Bellandur, Bangalors, Karnataka, India, 560 103 The authorised ahara caital of Ris. 1,000,000 divided info 100,000 equily shares of Rs, 10/- each was increasedio Rs. 1,750,000,000 divided into 175,000,000 equity
shares of As. 10 each pursuant to Clause 33.1 of the Scheme.
5. Shareholding pattern glving detalls of Its promater group shareh g, group - pre and posl scheme of Arrangement;
(a) ing patiern of our C y prlor to of Equity Shares under the C Scheme of Is as under:
= Number of Number, | 3
tully paig- | Numberof | ofor oc {rotal number| Shateholding 85 a [ yyumber of Voting Rights hald In each claas of securities | Number of ahares Sharsholding, as 8 % Number of Lockes In | Number of Shares
Catego cat of sharehold Number of Ity [Perity pald-up| © 5 f shar % of total number of (1X) full of shares Pledged ar otherwise | Number of equity
(IS); Y alegory “; argaa-der mes.ct ":m';.w shareg i [ m:u“ ahares (calculsted | xmn encumbared (XIll) shares held In
held 34 4 - as par SCRA, 1957) Number of Vo convertible (ss s ge ot diluted [ AR dematerializod form|
" gioid (v) | Peosiets:| pan =@V |8 ot [ humber ol Voiing {Totat as & % sacuriios (including| share sapltal) (Kiye (VI}HX) 2% 3 | Number | As 8 % ef total o)
) 0 V)+(V)) 2 Clasa 0. Total of | (a) | fotalShirsn | T | o ares held
(A+B+C2) Others AB4E) | Warranta) (X) At 0 % of (A+B+C2) held (= ()
[ Promalers and Promolor Greup 7 10,000 0 -] 10,000 100 1] 10,000 100 ] 100 o 1] 0 ] 10,000
[IEN} Pubie [ [ ] o0 ] 1] 1] [1] ] ] ] '] ] 1]
(] Mon Promatas Mon Pubiic 1] o 1] 1] 0 0 o 1] ] 1] 0 a [] [F] 0
(C1) _|Shares underying deposiory Iecemls [1] 0 0 1] 0 0 [1] [1] o [1] 0 a [] [1] 0
(C2) {Shares held by emplayse lrusls 0 0 o 1] [ 0 o 1] o o 0 0 1] o 0
= |Tolal (A+B+C) 7 10,000 1] [ 10,000 100 10,000 (] 10,000 100 ] 100 [] 0 [] o 10,000
(h) r ing patiern of the Company past all of Equity Shares under the G Scheme of Is @8 undar:
- = I of n Number of Gharee
Number of | Numbar of Number Total numbet| Sharaholding as a | Number of Voting Righta heid in sach class of securities Nur:nm of shares eha_mholdlng, asa% A pledgsd or otherwise
Number of | {fully pald- |partly pald- of shores of sharss 5_""\'!!1 numbet of (1X) i ot (XM ancumbared {Kill] Number of equity
Calggory Calegary of shareholder p=h up B::“y pup MI?ITIV underlying held shares (calculsted o " ;- O -—(—-L—. shares heid In
m ) 0] shares held [eharse heid{ PSPOSeY| iy qv), | 48 per BCA, tes7) ——cEoe send Tonet |0 convertible | (on b parcentage of diluted Number | AS@% St |y v | Aga % of totat
w) ) Recelpts Wv)) {VIl) As % of Class o.g.: Toial of (A+B+C) (1] @| share capital) (Xi)= (VII}»(X) ® totel Shams (®) |Shares held (b) oav)
{n ‘(AsBeG2) Others Warranta) () As a % of (A+B+C2) held (b
&1 Froemoters and Promaler Groun 4 B4,864,211 a 1] B4,86,4211 56.38 B4 8B4, 211 1] B4,864.211 56,98 [1] 56.98 0 o 1] Y B4, 564,211
(B [Publr 120,145 64,085,202 0 64,085,202 43.02 54,085,202 [] 64,085,202 4802 [ 43.02 [i] 1] 1] [] 64,085,202
IC} 'I.u" Promalar- Non Pulllo 1] [1] '] [1] 1] 0 o o o [ o 0 [*] [1] 0
IG1)  [Shares undzrying oy receipts ] 0 1] 0 [] 1] 0 0 1] [ 0 0 0 0 0 0
{C2F  [Shates hold by i trugts 0 1) 0 0 ] 1] [] 1] a 0 Q0 0 0 0 0 0
[Total (A+B+C) 120,149 148,949,413 a 0 148,949,413 100 148,949,413 [ 148,848,413 100 0 100 [] 0 [] 0 148,948,413
Nute: 1he above table includes shareholding on a consoliduted basis, as per the PAN details of the shareholders. B ?}l:!nm Model / Business Dwm‘e\u and Sirategy: s a5 = -
. - . The Comparly is an adificialintellig st digital I driving ibla and trusled IT, didial and solulions, prEsance in domeslic
6. N_ames of its 1en (10) largest shareholders (as on April 21, 2025) - number and percentage of shares held by aach of them, thelr Interest, if any: (I India) 2nd intesnntianal markste fin the Uniled Statas of America, c.rnna;iu and Rest of tha Wod), Our digital salulions sncampass (i) Adilicial Intelligarie, data znd
S. No. Name of the Shareholdars No of Equity Shares hald |% of the total equity shars caplital analybos; {#) toch and digiat services; and () Business Procasses Mansgamant (BPMC), offering cutting-edge nnd scalable giea fhat drive business afficl
T — - - = T 7] snhuncs customar axparienss and grow cuslomar tavenuz. Company focuses on anabling entorprise success ihrough prah digitat 3
Faiiitga Capiial ( Lot 0063455 B With & global footprint across dellvery and lechnotogy cenlies, we are commilled 1o making & meaninghul impa.ct across indusirias. We support customers across a
2 |ABM Abaaham lusag 17,696,802 12.02 range ol sectors Including BFSI, tast growth tech (FGT), ive, g, rotail, I and the public setor. Dur
1 |iehanE LLP* 16,365,824 LT mirkal-leading ini , TX, iorn, HA and payroll, talenl ncqulstion, armd finance and scoaunting demonstrats our foous on delivering inteligent
|4 |Tuls Mutusl Funs - Tate Small Gap Fund 7.587,926 5.08 ard tailorad eoluiions to addreis diverse business ol ges, emp ing izations fo achisve thair goals @ drive suslainable growth. Sel out beiow are our sy
= |Ashish Dhawan 6,098,401 4.09 business domain;
& [Tala Indean Oy Fund 4,200,000 28 [BUsiness Domain of sarvices
7 E'”“E"El_"""m"a LLe 4‘,;::6?.-;00 a:: Al, Data & Analyticse  |GanAl-basad use cases, Ad yiica, Bus P and Visualizallon, Data and relatat safvicas
&  [Umon Chlldrens Fusd 11 K = = = =) =, o= A T — :
e L B! Process intelligant T I N ploy (HRO), Finance & g . Aldriven
19 I\‘/:‘c'I e e i le Cok":u:ﬂv I:m;sd "zai::: : M Tailored Industry Specific Oparations i g Collections for Banking and Fancial Sarvices sactor
§feciguard Tola nternational Siook Index Fun T Th e [Technology end Digital [Digial Enginaring, Enterpeise Solilons, Iira and Cloud Senices, and Cybe Sacurlly
‘Such shareholders are part of the Pramatar and Prametst Group of the Company. BUSINESS STRATEGIES:
(Note: For any olher shareholding datails please rafer to the information Memarandum available on the website of the Company: www.digitide.com) Growth, Care Vertlcals and Service Lines . .
- e A . We are implementing a comprehensive X stralegy lo drive growlh and siccess; locusing on thres plvalal noves: growth, core verticals, and service lnes. This
7. Details of Promoters - educatlonal qualifications, experience, address: e Digitide" billi blish X d dell ional value Lo ils client
Thu Promolers of our Company as on Ihe dale of this Information Memoranduom are: struclurad approach aims to e.nhance igitide's capabililies, eslablish a strong market presence, and delivar exceplional value Lo ils clienls
a At Abraham Isaac; and Capturing market opportunities
b Farbridge Capilal (Mauritius) Limilad We are committed |o giobal expansion in BPM services, panlcularly In high-demand egions, snd wil lnverage market-specitic expertise, We priofliza Investments in
a, Ajit Abraham Isaac Up-gkilling talant, fostaring ion, and emphasi sales p and change To achieve Jrowih aspirations, we Wwill leverage core loous areas,
Apt Alszatian |ac 12 gm0 of the Promoless and (= he Charman and Nor-Exeoutive Dirsctar of the Company. Ha resides ol 8828, 13t Main Foad, i Bigck; puriua inarganic growth In elect Industry varlicais and service lines, and piiceilizn sirateniz capital al ineluding p y-thriven
farmnangata, Bengeius 560 034. He holds & post graduals degrae in Human Resource Management from Leeds Univarsity, Before belng an m in the 3 for cosl efficiencies, and with Pastmry
s PUEd, He tas worhed (or sevesal ynars in leadership roles in fhe private nector companies including ke Adecco India Private Limited, Infrasfruclurs Davelopment Confinue 1o leversga Al-focussd &
Finanos Company Limiled, Goden| and Bayee Limited, Ha s tha falndor of Guass Carp Limilad, Ha is halding direciar pasition on the board of Quass Corp Limied, We benafit significantly from the growing global T | markat by ging fs Al-powered analyllcs and sulomation In conlact conlies 1o anhance
Elhiggning Enlerpries Limited, Ghldrens Heartink India Foundalion, Allcgi Tecn Limiled, Nt Aesources Investments Prvale Limied and Monsier.com (Indla} Private ar and sffi y. The g adoption of cloud services presants another opporunitytor Digitide to expand its offetings in doug migitlon,
Lumifpe U g Iy y, and pri ion gorvices. Additionally, the i g derand for Akdriven solullons o fosler Inaovation and
personnlisa usor expariences posifons us to offar Al-griven ap | tala engh g solufions, Al-powared virual assistands, and
b, Fairbridgo Capital (Maurltius) Limited % vy : i "
- B i : " th global enterprises, parficuiatly Foriune 100w cllunts, slso pressts o siralegic opportunity for us
Funbridge Capial (Muius) Limited, 14 ene of the Promoters of the Gompany, with Bs registarsd office dliusted =1 s Level 1, Maava Tower, Sfican Avenue, - p { parin hely : g £ )
Gytuirtiily, Ehona 72201, Republic of Maurilius. The natiie of business of Falrbridgs Gagital (Mauritue) Limitad ik an Invesimant Heiding Gampany, primaily engaged L i’:?"‘;‘: :r:r:';’:?e“:eﬁh dnmeﬂl:al'?“:nﬂr::mmhona!ly;'wﬁ pizn to :rm;:‘r:l:w”'m by Al and digltal into exdsfing services,
I nweshinent inagomeet and sdvisoey soivices Wik @ long-lenm, valie-arianled approach, lacusing o atqubliions and invostments. :: ng ol [ “”":ﬂm'w 2 =
veraging industry
& Nan‘u: and details of Bosrd of Diraciors {experlence including current/ past positian hald In ather Tirma) Tha Norh Amarican Tech & Digital Senvces markal is =lso sel for robust growih, with cloud infrastruciure servicas remaining resilient despite scruling of T spanding,
Name, Current deslgnatlon I The Business Process Manngemant (BPM) markat In India i polsed lor significant growih, with an expected avaual Ihcrease of 5-6% over the nexi flive years: The
and DIN Experlence Posltions haid In other Firma / Companies BFS! secior, a major vartlcal, is 561 1o evoive rapidly throuigh Al-drlven for -t and traud The adaption of
. o 8 i = i it fraud flsks.
Ajit Abraham Isaac Belore being an enlrepreneur In the year 2000, he worked for | Indlan Companles ¢loud-based banking operations will echance scalabiily, whits a ’jmﬂ.? phasis an y Anl ¥ campl will address rlsing digital
(Chaiinan and Non- sevaral yaars in l=adesship tales in the privatn sector 1. Bluepri ises Limited Tho Manulzctiring and Automedlva sectors ara baing by Abnowsted supply chaln InteBgenra, ESE and indusiry. A0 lnngvailont. The Fasl
Execulive Director) Incliiding Addecco India Privale Limited, Intrastniciure Devetapment | 2. Childrens Hearlink India Foundation Gowih Tech (FGT) saclor, parlicularly a-cammerce and Intocts, wil see a surge in Al-driven g and hyer ] support. In Norih America,
DIN 0008768 Finance Company Limiled, Godej and Boyee Limited. He is the | 3. Quess Corp Limited tha BFM marked is expeated lo grow at a faster rte of 7-8% annually, T BFE! sector will see !lmdaﬂle growlt driven by mid-sized and regional banks, with a foous
{ounder of Quess Corp Limiled. 4. Alldigi Tech Limited on Al-drivin sulomation and cloud-based digital banking, The Heaflhcars seclor wil expand with Al-p d pafient and sighealth supporl, aiming lo
5. Nel Resources Invesimanis Privale Limiled improve i il = cars. The FET sactor wil canfinua to grow rapldly, with incresses) owsoursing for AUML modst Wramning and raguiatony
6. Monster.com (India) Privale Limited oorrplance,
Foreign Companles 10. Reason for the C Sch of A
Ml In ordar to the value proposition for urdock aignill lorig-t vakuaiion and upsids salue creation fo7 the shurahalders ({ihrough focuned
= - o Dig , clearnr choices of capital llocation, sto,) &nd 1o provide Investors, sirategic parnars, lendors and i flexibdity 1o i i some ar
Gurmeol Singh Chahal He has more than 25 years of oxperience in Digital Global | Indlan Gompanles managams, o i _ £
(Cluet Execulive Olficer and | transformation. Belore joining Digilie, he was the GEO of Global | Ni all o [nnse ‘”‘"‘I" S ieasea. the Dilerggd Company o re-arganise and segregaie s business paritoln In (ne manner contemplated under Compasta
Execulve Direclor) Tachnology Solulions (GTS) plallarm of Quess Corp Limited. Ha | Forelgn Companles 5""‘:"“ “I"E’a o o s ok 3 : i
DN 10997857 also served as the SVP & Global Leader of Digilal Transformation | 1. Quess Corp (USA) Ing ) Yitanaler ol ! g 1 0., e g eagaged in ipmhheit Tamg 2}' ~
Services at Gengacl Limiled (New York), where he played a | 2, Brainhunter Systems Limited {n" Iha trariter of o 2 .., the ___ I?Wﬂw il T’:’:”""" b :' f{m:u“:umpany ) a8 -
pivotal role in regingitioning and scaling Digilal Transtormation | 3. Mindwire Syslems Limited s Compabile e WIS BIOH _lo . i ‘. m e X P ged Gampany and demerge il into ?sulllng
Hiingas 5 4. MFXchange Holdings Inc Company 1, The Companite Schame will ensure long-term value creation and is in the best Intorasts of e and thelr
wroditors and olher stakeholdsrs,
5. MFXchange (USA) Inc ! gy " " N
6. Alldigi Tech Inc., USA For delails, please see the section on “Comp Scheme of on page 90 of lhe informalion Memomndum.
G j Hz s the Monaging Director al Hamblin Watsa Invesiment | Indlan Companias 11. Restated Audited Financlals for the previous three financial years prior to the date of llsting — ThesCompany is incorporaled on February, 10, 2024,
(Non-Execulive Direclor) Counsel Before foining Hamblin Watsa, Gopalakrishnan | 1. Quess Corp Limiled Therlore, the Cormpany hzs prepared financials from the date of [ncarorition.
DIN' 05242795 Soundarajan was the Chiaf Invesiment Officer at ICICI Lombard. | 2. Go Digit General Insurance Limited 12. Latest restated audited financlals along with notes to accounts and any audit qualifications. (Finansial statements should not be later than six months
He held such posilian for 18 years and was a member of the | 3. IIFL Finance Limited prior to the daie of the listing):
Insurer's invesiment commitiee as well. 4. Thomas Gook (India) Limlled o R d Interim C: Audited of Balance Sheet as at 3161 December 2024
5, Holdings Limiled -
6. Bangalore Intemalional Airport Limiled (Amauni in R millions)
7. Bluspring enlerprises Limited Ci Balance Shest An ot 31 24
B. Go Digil Life Inaurance Limited ASSETS
Forelgn Companles Non-current essets
1. FIH Privale Invesiments Limiled Praparty, plant and squipmant 1,541,608
2. FIH Maurilius Invesimanls Limilad Right-ol-ise assats 2,561.63
3. 10955230 Canada Ipc: Canital work-in-progress FTEE]
g ::I;I;ﬁ”w:g‘l::vlsg:vl;:l Counsel Ltd S
6. Primary Real Estale Investments Cther Infahaltio arects —- =332
7. Fairfax India Holdings G Intangible szeels Undar c 24,83
Arsh Thurh He haz over 30 years of n gomant. | Indian Gompanias Financial yasels —
{Non Execulive Direclor) mergers & acquisiions {MBA), and linancial acvisaly. Prior boihis, | 1. Bluspring Enterprises Limited Investmants Bk
DIN 08713000 Mr. Anish spant guer 13 years al KPMG India 8s 2 Parner in Dead | 2. National Commodilies Management Services Other financlal assats 440,87
Advisory, advising on more than 200 M&A ions | 3. Anch \ Holdings Limited Defarred tax assefs (net) 404.26
and privale equity investments, Forelgn Companies ncame iax asseis (net) 183,72
Nil Other non-current assats 284,88
Revalhy Ashok She has I experience of serving as he Managing Direclor of | Indian Companles Total nor-currert assets A,030.02
(Non-Execulive Independent | Tishman Spayar Indi in/the pas! and curranily sorvas on the | 1. 350 One Warm Limited Current assets
Director) Board ol lsading listed companies. She Ig Ihe co-founder of | 2. Sansera Engineering limiled lﬁr\l Tal
DIN 00057539 Slrategy Garage, along wilh baing an active menlor al the Indian | 3 Barbaque Nation Hospilality Limilad ol aseets
Angel Matwork. She has hald senlor management posilions | 4. Quess Gorp Limited investments 68284
I giobyl cwrporations such as Syntel, Microland and Tyco | 5. Aslrazenca Pharma India Limiled Trade recelvables
Electronica 6. 360 One Prime Limlled Bl 93,687.64
7. Mgnipalcigpa_Heallh Insurance Company Limiled ~Unbilled 2,146.82
8. Microland limiled Cash and cash ARUNAISHIE 7364 02
9. 360 One Disiribution Services Limiled Ll —= -
10. Alena Infonemics India Private Limiled [Bank Biarges offor than cash 2nd cash sbove 156-25
Loans 5,88
Forelgn Campanles :
Nﬁ o pan Other linancial seets 172.56
ey Vaish He iz 2n experiencod Director. He |s & Board Direciar al many | Indian Gompanies Other current assels 28580
(Non-Execulive Independent | Msted/ nlisted companies, Ha is 2 Gerliiied lndepandant Diractar, | 1, Spice Monay Limiled Total cument ascets 8,508.41
Dueclor) Ha sarved in various giobal leadership positions a1 Accomure 2. Digispice Technologies Limited Total assets 1654249
DIN: 00367424 3. Xchanging Solulions Limlted
Forelgn Companles
Nl
Sunil Ramakant Bhumralkar | He was the Senior Audit Partner al S R Ballbol & Associates LLF, | Indian Gompania TASIHg
(Non-Execulive Independent | a member firm of EY i India. He has demonsirated expertise in | 1. ASA Corporale Calalyst India Privale Limited 687444
Director) audiling and assurance services His leadership role, haading | 2. BirlaNu Limited Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 8,3532.83
DH: 00177658 assurance for South India, and partizipation In tha audit and fimm's | Forelgn Companlea Non-conlrolling Inlerests 75340
leadorship team highlight his managatial prowess. Nil Tolal equity 8,117.33
Rabin Jill Thomashauer She is a proven execulive with a slrong record of leadership | Indlan Companles Llabiiftion
{Non-Execulive Indepanden! | success in diversa heallhcare environments Including stan- | Nil )
Lirectar) up. growin stage, not-doepiofit snd forprolit. She has board | Forelgn Companles EehrantiAbtieg
DIN. 11032811 saparence,  Including leadarship roles in & wids manga of | 1. JSSA of Greater Washlinglon Flnancial fabiiltiea
organizalisns. She is Jhe loander CEQ ol CAQH, Washington, | 2 Mullicare Heallh System Batrowings s2.27
0C, dedicaled for alliznce of health plans that serves as = catalyst Lease Nahililies 1,884.88
far Induslry collaboralion on initintives: that simplfy ihe businesa Provisions 36217,
of haalthcare. Proviously, ahe was associated with cfganEsliansg i
Wea 1 Washingtan, DG, and Kaiser Talal non-current Habilities 230042
Permantnls, Continued on Next Page

- @ ce ® - > @




= Paeeht

SToTATI 2w 20| §

i~ Continued from P1evious Page Financial information (in Rs. Million, except per share data)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2031-22
EB1.83 Reservas 26,505 24,205 3 8098
Ag Salas 191,001 171,584 136918
mwm 1::.?5 Predih afer tax 7,800 3,220 2510
iy financial bl 2,477,886 Earminga par share 1872 15,16 1632
| Currant lax liatilitias (net) 2782 Diluted samings per shara 16.61 15.04 1610
sifs 134:87 Tl Asset Valus EEE 7,308
Crtor current llabllites HiBTE

"otal current liabiifties 511560 2. Pte Ltd

0 g office
;x: L i f}&]ﬁa—— The registered olfice of Q1 ingapore Ple Lid is siluated ai 4 Robinson Road, #12-01 The House of Eden, Singapore 048 543
an
Interim C: Audlted of Pratit & Loss for the perlod 10 February 2024 to 31 December 2024 Shareholding Pattern .
8. No. Hame of & 1 MNumber of Ordinary sharss Percentags of equity share capital (%)
1 Quesscorp Holdings Ple Lid 500,000 L
Tatal 5,00.000 109
Financlal information (in As. Million, except per share data)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Flsssras A4 29 1,230.90 88320
14,30/ Sales B.360.65 805309 5,573 80
17,817.08 Profit aftar tax 434,50 474.61 a4.91
378,00 Earmings por gharg 1413 16.20 1138
ERAET Diwed eamings per share 1413 16.20 1138
282201 Hiel Assol Valus 917.86 EExT ET;
23,561,51
159505 3. Terrler Security Services (Indla) Prlvate Limiled
I = office
| 619 The registered olfice of Terrier Sacurity Services (India) Private Limiled is siluated al 32/4, Old Bommanahalli, CMC Katha No. 299, Roopena Agrahara Village,
i 1.055.55 Begur Hobli, B i 0 g Rural, Jot Soulh, Kamalaka, India, 560 088, Ils aulhorised capilal is Rs. 2,00,00,000
h Pattern
Equity Shareholders:
T56a.44)
7,18 8No. | Name of Bharehold [NiimbaF of equlty ahares of faca valus A=.10 sach| B of uquity sharo capital (24}
AL 1 |Bluspning Enlerprises Limited 370,000 4157
(563.39) 2 [Tarrier Employen Banefl Trust 520,000 38 13
i,i:.u | Total 8,90,000 oo
S.No. Hnme of Sherehoider |Nurpber of equity shares of face valie A0 25ch | Porcantage of equily share capital {%} |
(2426) 1 |Eluspring Enterprises Limied | 117,000 100
481 [ Totl | 111,000 100
— Financlal Information {in Rs, Million, except per share dala)
RO Parficuiarm REEL TV 202253 Fvaoeiaz
Other comprehansive income for the period (et of tax) 28.11 Besarven 358.60 575 10 158 6
Total comprahansive Incoms for the parlod 142037 Salas 5,838,561 5, 743.18 4,576.54
Protil &ftar tax 6162 123,87 .84
1,221.81 Eaminga per shara 8323 £39,28 13,64
170,45 Diluted samings per share 20,81 &1.20
135228 el Assal Valus S840 3400
4. Vedang Cellular Services Private Limited
28.29 Registered office
E“ The regislered office of Vedang Cellular Services Private Limited is siluated al Unit No-2, 4ih Floor, B Wing, Times Square, Andheri Kurla Road, Near Marol Naka
2871 Metro Stalion, Andheri East, Marol Naka, Mumbai, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400 059. Its authorised capital is Rs. 25,00,000
IR h. Pattern
"fm;_g 5. No, I_ ‘Name of &h Number of aquity shares of fice valun 10 sach | Parcenings of equily share capital (%)
1,420,397 Brunpring Limied 176,591 9R 98
Ashish B, ilal Kapoor 5,482 3ol
620 3 |Allt Abraham lsanc 10° [
CEF) Tolal TA2OES 100
= as nominee of Bluspring Enferprises Limitad
et ectlity sharu TAETAB AT Financial Information {in Rs, Miltion. excepl per share dalta)
15,04,00,616 Patticulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022.35 FY 2021-22
Reslated Inlerim Consalidaled Audiled Cash Flow Slalement Resenmas 52223 350,58 209 47
{Amount in Rs. millions]| Galas 2,256,15 1.84873 1,021.60
[Particulars For the period 10 February 2024 to 31 2024 Prolil after tax 207.54 14183 56,44
Cash flowa from oparating acthilies Eamings par sham 1,138.16 778 96 ]
Frafii jor the paE‘a 1,392.26 [iluted samings per shara 1,134.16 778,96 00 60
Adustmants to reconciis nal profit io net cash ded by ing activities; et Asse! Valus 524.05 35270 21128
Tax axpensn 563.39 5.Q Supply Services LLC
Inlatest on income Lex refunds (2.27) office
Eﬁ_&ﬂlﬂnﬂ iam The ragistered office of Q Supply Services LLC is situated at P O Box-111288, Dubai, Uniled Arab Emirates
- Gain on sale of business division rol of rensaction cosl {170.81) harehalding pattern
= Baln on £2l6 of cuslomer corilracts (6:10) 8. No. Name of Bhareholdar Number of equity shares Percentage of equity share capltal (%)
- Demerger talaied sxpensa 18022 Khadm Obald Khadim Mah 70 %
Inforest Incarme on Teim depoziis (44162 [Calia Abawlicarim Ghaiam Al £ 10
‘Profil on saln , plant and ogu) £, net (5.41) = T e G
Bad debts witien ot 1121 [ otal |
stack coRt a;g'gg Financlal Information (in Rs. Milion, except per share data)
InEnce costs .
Dspracialion and amodisation axpanss 1,719.82 Partleulars FY 2023-24 FY 202223 FY 2021-32
Net gain on finsncial assals-FVTPL (21,65) RAaserves 45685 41507
C 98,46 Sales 1.B04.82 1.653.11
o {17.82) Prafit aftar tax 44.61 -25.54
ge 4.066,70 Earmnings per share 3.508.74 21188
Changes in operating assels and liabiilties Diivied sarmings per share 3.503,74 21168
Changes In irade recalvabies and Unbilad revanie {772.08) et Assal Value 46580 1507 ;
C fiiowes; oifiex linancisl AEs2is wrid car &S By For further detude on the group companies of e Company, please reler ta tha dsclion “Our Promoler, Promoter Group and Group Companies” on page |13 of lhe
Changes in trada payablos (38.55) i
Changes In other financial lablitles, other llabl tas and provigions (7B6.07) 17, Internal Risk Featars (Minimum 5§ and Maximum 10);
Cash ganarated from & 284343 a. of / marging with our key customars In specillc Industties- Dur business is canceritratnd among eloliely |sw slgnificant customens
ncoma tax pald, nel (499.33) g In npaciic and tharatfore, Company coutd 5 e i reaxdta of op - aash flows and finesdity, W the Campany Lo o
aciivities (&) 2,343.80 more of tese customers of in case, the amount of business. oblsined from tharm is ratucsd for any reasan, Inetuifing bul not limited on account of any fs
Cash flows from Invasting sctivilies Mcpimicabein. s we_l;allm we have maintainad good lang-lem relaticnntins wilh our cunioman, there can be o assuranes that i Wil caninue (o .
ndilura on propatty, piant and eyulpmunt and intangibies 12BE.00) ng-tarm ps with them. )
rocesdn from sale of ant and equigment 542 b.1 In the Integration of Transf B 1 Into 2 newly incorporated company - The Company was incorporated on February 10, 2074 and
nvesiments in mufual fund {8.36) thara may ba o rigk with I ol Buisi 1 itz 2 newly company, such as ours, lhereby operations. resulls. prolilabilily
1 - Ihe Company may be advermely impacied in dase of sny sueh reEsons.
| Procoats fram sus of dWislon of & subaldiary (Fefer not 55.1 and 55.3] R o ) . )
-_mm'ﬁm'w"‘_w“““—_ (2680.67) ¢ Varloug g P permits in the businesses and in the Jurlsdictions - The Company's operalions, inclyding collestiang, data
infisrest rocolved an tenm doposia (2.67) fovalopment, tesling, i1 it sales 2ctivilles. are subject to extansive kiws and reguizions in Indla and other cauniries, We are requitert 1o Abtain
Met cash Used In B wnd mzintaln sevaral statutory and regutstory pesmils undar cental, state and Incal govemmend rles in indz and anr Mribility or delny 1o ohtsin, mainlain or e our
st coah ied In Invasting scilviles (6] {@56.08) . : A
sialutory and reg: ¥ peTmifs and app reguiret in wilh our ops may afiect our business and opealions
1sh Mows from financing activilies d. Retain and altract key qualified persannel - Our success deperids on our ability to retain and allract key qualified personnel. if is required o ensure conlinuous
and of tom [oans (672,14} training &nd skilfing of tachnical staff on technological and rperational advansements and a lack of advanced technical staf with lales! techniques may hamper our
P B Irom Iong \6nm Borewings 58 perations ar growdh, in luior, .
| Fapaymen! of loase kabiilies (1,343.31) e, Industry needs regular | and fech gy Success of Ihe Company depends on our abllily i innovate, and cur business goukd e Avnrmaty
= ~ Y copol ¥
Paymant of dividend lo nar-coni intares! of subaidia __{182.06) allcled i we fall 1o Upgrade and adopt our sendcas and salufions 1o evalving clisnls’ requsramunis and eep up with the chenis’ sxnectations,
Inintes paid (52.27) L aws or other and policies that could affect the busi The of India may imp e lawes or olter regulabons and pofees il
g ncliviiles () (2,215.09) could aftect the businass, which culd lead to new compllance raquiraments, incluging requiring =3l ablamn addlional apprevals and lcansas, Any aieh corurspen
Net inraasa/{decrenss) In cash and cash sqUivalants (AABRE] (328.27) walile adversely altect our business, financlal condilion znd resulls of oparabions.
ash and cash equivaients al ths baginning of this nenod 1,682.87 For lurther infermation on the risks apglicsbl to us, pleasa reler 1o The Roofion (iled "Fisk Factors” on Pagee 23 of the Inlormition Mematandum
5 10.68) 18. O q litigations and def, of the entity, p i orany of the group companies;
{ 1,364.02 As an the date of the Information Memorandus, the Company, e Subsitlaries, its Promolers, its Group Entities and Its Directoss are invoived in the fllowars ingations
I;ordilr:eonolﬁ'sl toil'he consolidated financial statemenrs for lhe period from February 10 2024 (o December 31 2024, see page 122 of the Information Memorandum oty of Individusls Ceiminat Tax Statutory or Diaclplinary actions by GEBI or Stock Matorlal cil) | A88tegate amount
u ualifications c.'- o ;’ it A dl regulatory Exchanges ngainst our Promolers in the last | - Invalved (Rs. In
There have been no qualificalions or adverse remar<s by our Statutory Audllors In the Restaled Consolidaled Financlal Stalements. |~ 98 | |(Brocsedings procesdings five yaars, including {1 actlon millione)
For delailed Statulory Audilors' Report, see page 123 of tha Information Memorandum. [Campany —
13. Change In accounting policies In the last three years and their affect on profits and reserves: By tha Company [ NI ] i | NI | i T Wi | Nii
There has been no change in the accounling poficies of the Compitny since Incorporation. m T Gory ? N > T N TEE =
14, y table of | llabliitles as discl In the 1 qdna B pany | | | I il | i | 1156
The details of lhe contingenl liabilities (as per Ind AS 37 and Schedule Ill to the Companies Acl, 2013) of our Company are set forth balaw: in Bs, mill Ditestora
fin Rs milions) By he Diractors [ me ] W] ] T i || T
Contwpant fiahilijes" As gl Decambor 31, 2024 Against fhe Dvectors | 1 | Tl | NIl | NI | T | NA
Cires! Taxos #6.05 romeler
indirect Tasns s By our Promiglor | hil | N | it [ N [ il | Hil
[Guaraniass > Agalnat our Promoter | 3 | 7 [ | i Wi | 7R 1
Claims made by Iha partles not ack T as dehls - Bt
Estimated amaunt of gosdracts remaining fo b exeaulad on capital AoroUR| 43.70 By our Subsidiar T N [ 2 | Nl | NIl | N& | NA
Othate 183.06 Agelnl our Subsi | NE | 2| 1 | NIl ] i | 1832
Total LR For further i on on the g (Nigatians and delaults of the Campany, ifs Promaters, Directors, Subsiciaties and Graup Enilies. plase 7ty 1o e Sain
These datalls relate lo the Compiany basis s Restated Inforim G Financial S as at by 31, 2024, “utatanding Litigations and Material Davalopmants" under Section VI “Logal and Other Infarmalion” en nagn 102 of the Infarmation Homarandum
15. Summary table of related party transacilons in last 3 years as discl in the i it (in Ris. millions) 19. Regulatory Action, If any - diaciplinary action taken by SEBI or Slock against tha P in last 51 ial years - il
20. Brisf detalis of g arlminal p d against the Promoters -
Related Party Nature of Relationahip with Company ¥ F""'{:“E.Mm.';"n;‘"' Ao (. FIR has been loriger under secfion 408 cf Indian Peral Codo, 1860 by the LLP. Power Corporation Linied, Govemment of Uar Fratiesh againe the i
- Ui with the allegation of faully metsrreading by Iha metet roaders depi yod by the painy {Servies) al Aamoarh Balia reglon. Againgt the st FEF e o ol
Falrbeidge Capial Private Limited Entity by and promotar group| Hevens from opsmbions 0.60 AfitIsaae, criminal miscafanaous writ pelitians weire Alad binfors the HE of Utlar Pracesh (Al Banch) for quashing of FIF and the pelifions
(Quess Camp Limited |Eﬂ|ﬂv caniralisd by promaters and promater group| Revenue from 28.06 were diamissad by the Allshabsd Bench of HC of Litsr Pradush. Against the above-mentioned disrmiszal of wiil palitions, n Spacial Laave Palilions was [ted nstore
Terier Securlly Services (India) Private Limiad |Eniily conirolied by and promotar group| Revanue from 2 1,14 Ilhn Hoﬂ'blie Supranie Gaurt of India and ihe Hon'ble Supreme Gaurt stayed any turther proceedings pursitant o £1R vide iz order dated May 17, 3007 Thiz muitng
i Private Limi Erli group| A = currenily panding.
Moneskran e} L i .Ivmkoﬂmf By Brofrialits and profmcler R from ammlfnns Ll () Lobour Eninreement Officer han Nled twa cases, (Complaint Casa Mo SE[0)2023 and Complaint Gas= No. 291{0)2023) agalns! Cusss Con Limited and Al
EvBan Carears Private Limhed Entiy by and premoler group| Revarin from 254 Abtaham Isan befora Ghvef Judiclal Magistrate, Paina uner seolicnis 23 and 24 of the Gonlrac! Labour (Requlation and Abckiian Acl) 1170, 1t malter cutramily
Vadang Cellulnr Servioes Privale Limiled Enlity controlled by pramoiers and pramaler group| Revenue from operations 2.87 pending.
Cuiass Carp NA LLC IEnllly confralled by promedars and promoler group| Revanue fram 3.81 For further informalion, refer section “Liligation Involving our Promolers” under Section VIl “Legal and Other Informalion” on page 202 of the Information Memarandem
Qunssanep Hoidings Pre Lid |Entity llad by and promater group| Revenue from 17.21 21. Particulars of high, low and average prices of the shares of the listed tranglaror entity during the preceding three years-
Qunssgiobal (Malnysiz) Sdn. Bhd. Entity by promoters ang prometer group Cihar Expanasn oAl High, low and averags prices of equily shares of Quess Corp Limited during the precading thres years:
(uesscorp Lanka Private Limitad Epiity contraflad by promoters and promatar grotn Oihar E 8 013 Fiscal Yaar BSE NSE
Temier Brourity Services (India) Prvale Limiled | Enbity controliad by promalers and promister grolip Other Expenses 23z High (in As)~ Average (in As.)® Low (in Rs )" High (in As 1~ Average (inRs )" Loy I TP
Monster.com {lndiz} Private Limited |Entity conlrolled by pramatars and promoier graup Oihar Expanses 0.45 WM“,‘ 31,5023 531.55 52963 33745 729 52966 39755
Gwmr:ru"p‘_’“rus"‘l:::ﬁ’““” LLT lﬁ'"“'l' : h: ::P!mno:nr u::n gil:w = 2;;:: April 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024 875 44855 160 582 653 556 €5
i
s Eaipies Lim Entily contedlled by prometers and pramoler gronp orThare Apil 1, 2024 - March 31, 2025 7181 66523 281.05 875 66541 51980
16. Detalis of its ather group companies Including thelr capltal ture and i “Tta figh and low prices during a parficular financial year are derivad fram the high / low prices on a particular trading day during thal period, 1. el of fa et
b wiity : Sacuril Ewchano Bnmsdor Iﬂﬁa {lzaus Mrcmta! and Digch enia) £ I 2018:('SEBI ICOA H‘u‘%ﬁaﬁms‘] and yenrdaje,
re ap & aconunling standard, i o., Ind AS 24 izaued by the institite of Charzred Accountanis af indes, the fallowing &re the Group Companies of the Company: “The avarag e b5 e simpls gy of cinaing prices for all fw tr days of & particuiar fioaneial .
* Quess Carp Limitod . Singapore Ple Lid * Quess Comp NALLG Source: “&p':inmm and mrwga inadln. :mp . foa oty N i Y-
* Qu=sscomp Holdings Pe Limied, * HilNons Careers Privat Limiled * Quoss Com Lanka (Private) Limited A - f—n L ___LF = - o . :
* Terier Securlty Berdces (Indie) Private Limifsd * Hiuspring Entamrises Limited » Quessgiohal (Mafaysia) Sdr, Bhd. 22, Any mnterlal development after the date of the balance sheet - Except 2= disclosed abova and | the lion M . 1 e 2dgn of the
* Vedang Oellular Services Privale Limilad * Maonster.com ({India) Privale Limitad Company, there are no cirmumstances which have arisen sincs the da‘n of 1he ast restaad It flnandial e i tha b Momnesndim which
* Quesscorp Manpower Supply Services LLG * Fairbridge Capital Prvate Limited

may maturialy and adversaly affect or are likely o affect the company's operations, wrofitabiity of the value of s assety.

23. Such other information as may be specified by the Board from fime to Hme - Such ofhar [marmation as may e specified by the Beard iom fme 1o e
shall ba mada avallable in lhe Webslle of the Gormpany ‘wwwd|ghtido com

Based on the above, our tep § (five) Group Compardes am ant fonh balow:
1. Quess Corp Limited

Ragistered office For any dihar detils plaass refar fo Information memarandum avafiable In the watsite of he Campany waw digilide corm
The registared oftice of Quess Corp Limitad is silualed al 3/3/2, Bollandur Gale, Sarjapur Main Road, Bengalury - 560103, It authorised capital is Rs, 3,93,85,00,000 Place: Eangalum
Shareholding Pattern Date: 31.05.2025
8 No: Nama of 8 Numbat of aqulty shates of face Valus Rai) sach | Paercentage of aquily share Eapiial (%] For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
! Promatar 84,854,211 Ll Digitide Solutions Limited
2. Publle B4.085,202 45,02
3 Shares underlying DRs 0.00 0.00 Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
4 Shares hed by Trust o.ea 009 Gurmest Singh Chahal Sura] Prasad Neeraj Manchanda
5 Non Promater-Non Pubiic 8.00 9.00 Chief Executive Officer & Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Total 148,048,413 100 Executive Director (DIN: 10987957)
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EMENT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SEBI CIRCULARS ONLY AND DOES N

| Rules, 1957, as amended

et

ONSTITUTE AN

digitide
DIGITIDE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: U62099KA2024PLC184626
Registered and Corporate Office: 3/3/2, Bellandur Gate, Sarjapur Main Road, Bellandur, Bangalore, Karnataka, India, 560 103

E ATT
Trcular bearing EBI

www . digitide.com; Email: corporatesecretarial @ digitide.com; Tel: 080 6105 6001 Contact Person: Neeraj Manchanda, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

ENTION OF THE SHAREHOLDERS

‘and the grant of permission by SEB

ations under Rule 18(2)(B) of SCRR,

Beezaes 2 ARt 2025
INVITATION OR OFFER TO ACQUIRE, PURCHASE OR SUBSCRIBE TO SECURITIES NOR IT IS A PROSPECTUS AN

OF DIGITIDE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(s amended, Issued by Securitles and Exchange Boerd of Indla (“SEBI”) In relation to

About the Comp of Arr 3. Detfalls of change of name and/or object clause ~ There is no change in the name and/or object clause of the Company since the incorporation
Tha Compaosite Sch of Arrang il amengat Quess Corp Limited (“Quess/ Dy ged C v"), Digitide Solutions Limited (“Digitide / of the Company.
c | Resulting Company 1") and Bluspring Ei Limited (“Bl Resulling C ¥ 2") and their respestiva sharshalders | 4. Capltal slruc'lurg i ;
and craditors (“Scheme") In oo ik the islons of Sections 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 was approved by the Hon'bla Pre-Comp of Ar
National Company Law Trbunal, Bengaluris bench (“NCLT") vide its order dalad March 04, 2025 and the certified copy of the same was Amounl {Re.)
on March 17, 2025 ("Schema™). Pursuant to Ibe Scheme, the Damerged Undartaking 1 (as dafined in the Schama) of Quess Corp Limited has besn TG "m =
transfarrad and vesled inlo our Company from the Appainted date of the Scheme, |.8,, Aprll 01, 2024, Tha Gompany filed an ardar of NCLT betore aror arcitep
the Registrar of Companies on March 31, 2025, 1o give affect o the ahovementioned Scheme, 100,000 equity shares of Rs, 10/- each 1,000,000
In accordance with the Scheme, on Aprl 21, 2025, the Company aflotied 148,949,413 equlty sharas of Rs. 10/- each fo the shareholdars of tha issued, Subscribed and Pald-up Share Caphal
Demerged Company as on the recerd date l.e Apell 15, 2025, .i" the "Shara Enlitlement Ratio” of every 1 equity sh?re of face n_nr._[ paid-up value of 10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully pald op 100,000
As, 10/- sach hefd in Quess, the Company hes aliotled 1 equily share af face and pald-up value of Rs. 10/- each” and Ihe existing 10,000 equity Posie 55 =
shared ol He. 10/- aach, of the Company was =ancelled. home >
The Company has made an applicalion lor listing of 148.848,413 equily shares fo BSE Limilad and National Slack Exchange Limited (logether Details Amount (Rs.)
referred fo as tha "Stock Exchangas”™) on April 30, 2025 and has receivad In-Principle approval for listing of equity shares fram the slock exchanges Autharised Share Capitat
on May 16, 2025 and SEBI approval letier dated May 30, 2025, subject 1o of pra-isiing i s, 17,50.00,000 oquity shares of s 10- cach 1.750,000.000
It:‘ col:ipiilianu wlil‘h p:rn IA)(5) c::‘!h? SEBI \laflnr circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CiR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023, as amended from 1s5ucd, Subscrlbed and Pald-up Share Caphal
me to timao, we hereby p e @ det - -
P q il 14,89,49,41 ha ! Rs. 10/- aach lully paid 1.489,494,130
1. Name of the Company — Digitide Solutiors Limited g Sequyshams L -
2. Addi of the regl and office - 3/3/2, Bellandur Gate, Sarjapur Main Road. Bellandur, Bangalore, Karnataka, India, 560 103 The authorised share capital of As. 1,000,000 divided into 100,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each was increased to Rs. 1,750,000,000 divided into 175,000,000 equity
= shares of Rs. 107- each pursuant to Clause 33.1 of the Schame,
5. Shareholding patiern glving detallis of lts p-omoler group group - pre and post scheme of Arrangement;
(a) ShareholdIng pattern of our Company prior to allotment of Equity Sharas under tha C Scheme of Is as under:
] il Wumber of || 5 Number i donasall ) | ptem hares || | Number of Locked In|  Number of €haros
fully paid- 'm‘l;_““" of | Mﬂ%l' Number of Voting Rights hefd In each clasa of securtiss | Numibes of o s"m"':ﬁ'ﬂﬂ- 568 % | ira pledged or otharwiss | Number of cqulty
Catsgory n;" -)mrmulu | =il ) ] | i | enoumbered (i) SRares iald irt
" hetd T =1 " | (asa percentage of diiuted | — T T e dematerfalized farm)
(] —_————Toul | shere capital) )= (Ve | (Wumbler) ooy op o | Numbier | A % of tatal | ey
! 4 Total | oF(A+BC) | Aea%of(AsB4C2) | | hetaey || (@ [Sharesheld b))
= = D—=s ST | || R S S e Ap St e
Promntars and Promaler Grodn T 10,000 a 10,000 100 100 n f 0 10,000
{B]__|Pubiic 0 ] 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 o]
Mon Promater- Non Publin 1] ] [i] [[] o [] [1] a 1] 0
Ehareo ying rocaipli a [1] [i] [i] [1] 0 [i] [i] o lt_l__ 0
[EE] _|Shares heid by employee Truats 0 [i] 0 0 [] 0 ] 0 [ 0
|Totel (A+B+C) 7 10.000 [ 100 10,000 00 100 0 1] o 10,000
(1) Shareholding pattam of the Company post allotment of Equity Shams ungar the C s as under:
M i 5 | vumber |- 'Number of Voting Rightts held In sach class of secuiflle | Shareholding, o a % CIRET R R A
| ‘| Numberof | Number of i ) 4 - heres# pledged or otherwlse
Number ot | fully pald- | partly patd-| ©'=hares (U] v | i b " Number of equily
| Catsgory of shareholder Number of | fully pald- | partly pald- e g s | convertible securities |- - J - . shares held In
[ o e o e m"p"-‘m- opc | feazp goctdiuted |\ | Asasof |\ bl e ofiopa [dembtotiafizad form
| piry 1o W | Recelpte rig) - share caphtal) (XN)= (VN0 | ) |totat Shares | FEEN _'shammd(b) ©KIvy
i | on : | Asa%or(A+Bec?) hefd (b) {
(A} [Promotors and Promoter Group 4 B4 564,211 o [i] 54854211 56.98 L] 5 56,98 [1] o [1] 0 B4 BE4211
120,145 54,085 202 ) [} 64,085,202 43,02 B4,065 202 o 64,015.202 43.02 43.02 1] 1] [1] [1] B4.085 202
ior Promear- Non Pubilc n [ o n [1] [1] n 1] 1] a o n a 0 0
res undorlying depopliary recoipie 0 0 [ ] 1] [1] [] ] a [1] 1] 0 [1] 1] 0 0
irsts 0 [ [} [ ] | ] (I 0 0 [ 0 1] ] 0 0
120,149 | 148,848,413 0 0 | 14paasaiz 00 148,849,413 0 148,949,413 100 100 [1] 0 0 0 148,948,413
Note: The above tabla includas shareholding on a-<onsolidatad basis, as per the PAN defails of ihe sharehoidars. 9. Business Modsl/ Business Overview and Strategy:
. The Company is an anifes | fiesst et pany driving i and rstod 1T, digital and BPR salutions, with prasance in hom dormestie
6 Names of Ita len (10) largest shareholders (3s on April 21, 2025) - number and percentage of shares held by each of them, thelr Interest, if any: i Incia) nnu’lnlammnal markats (in ihe Unided States of America, Canats and Feot of e Word). Qur digital selitions encompss (i) Adificial Infedligence, datn and
1 I o ol jolc | Mo of Equity Shams held f;-mm.mw'mw anatyles: (i) 10ch and dighal services; and (i} Businase Procasses Management [BPM'), offerng cufling-odge and seatatie 1hat drive buisinnss alteisnGy,
T |Ealotitic s Piacaal —_— Su —~ '.,“ 2414 — enhance cusiomer Gap and grow feveniie. Company focuses on onabiing onterprise sucoess mrough digital
i bos] i = LEERE] With-a glohal footpring acroaa dalivory and technology cantios, we are commined to making A meaninglid Impact acmss industles, We support cuslamsm acrons o
2_ Al "h'“'_"m' L " 17,896,532 1202 rmnpe of sacion incluting BFSI, tast growih lach (FGT), haalihcim, i 9, rotnil, 5 and the public seetor, Clur
3 |maac Entemprises LLP 15,365,624 10.32 market-eading n G, colk . HR and payrol, lalent aogquisition, and linsnoe snd I} ol feeus pn detyaring o
4 |Tata Mutual Fund - Tats Small Cap Fund 7,587,626 508 and iaiornd nohitions to addns: llangos, i i 0 echievn Ihwir goats and drive sustaineble growih. Sa1 oot below are dus oy
5  |Ashiah Dhawan 6.098.401 409 bersimass domaln:
6 |Tata Ingian Oy Fungd 4,200,000 282 s vicon
z Eum w" LLC 4,136,400 218 Genal-based use cases, Ad y B v and \ , Dt and rednled ronvices
& [Unian Childmens Fund 1,717,011 1.15 m & rore—") — < IHHCH Finance & Sonices, Al-driven
= " W L * PRI . ¥ AG o " 2
tgn ’.CICI P""t::' LT e Slol::nk I’ﬂ;‘;,:"ﬂ:"“ 'ﬁg g'; | It) Tultored Industry Specific Oparations inchuding Collections for Harking and Financial Services sector
TOT,AL 10121033 ?:l.ﬁ:l Technelogy and Digital [Digital Engineering, Enterprisa Solutl Inira and Cloud Sanvices, and Cybar Sacurity
“Such sharelioldars arm part of the Promoler and Fromoter Group of the Company. HUSINESS STRATEGIES:
(Note: For any other shareholding details please refer to the information Memorandum available on the website of he Company: www.digitide. cum) Growth, Core Verticals and Service Lines
7. Detalls of Promolers - educational qualificartons, experlence, address: Wio aro implementing a comproheniive 3X stralegy to drive growth and success, faetising on thrae pivotal moves. growih, core verlicals, and service lines. This
The Promoters o our Campany as on the date of his Information Memorandum are: wiruchirad appmach aima to sntance Digilide’s capabililies. establish a sirang marke! presanen, nnd dellver oxcaptional value 10 W15 clisnts.
a  Ajit Abraham Isaac: and Capluring market opportunities
b Falrbridge Capital {Mautitlus) Limited We ate commitied to global expansion in BPM services, particulnry in righ-demand regisnn, antt will lovorege markol-apeofic axportise. We pHorfize mvostmands in
a. AJit Abraham Isaac Hp-shiliing miont, fostaring ion, nnd 0 sales lsadarahip and ghanga I To nchiove growth papirations, wo will Isvorage oo focs aimmn
Allt Abmham isaac i ana of the Promalem aet is the Chatrman and Non-Executive Direstor of the Company. He rosldos a1 8628, 121h Main Road, Jr Block, e morgan|c growth in selact induntry varticala and nervico lines, and priorilize stmingic capital allocatin, inctuding by ., o i
Kommangala, Bongalun 560 034. He holds o oosl graduate dagmo In Human Resoumns Manapement from Leeds University, Before being an in the 2 for cost afficioncion, and etk f o wifh paringre,
year 2000, he fas warkied for soviral yoars in lasdarship rolos in the privise sector companies Including like Adacoo india Prvats Limied, In) g 1oy fi Akfocused fechnology
Financa Compary Limiied, Godref and Boyze Livilted. He 8 tha loundar of Quess Com Limited. He ls halding direotor poation an the board of Quess Cam Limiwd, W bl signilicantly from it growing giotl 7 ekt by g e Alpowared moadytu i I aorwEel corrres e
Blvprng Entarprises Limiod, Ghildmns Hesriirs fodia Foundation. Alldigl Toch Limited, hal Resouices nvesimants Privite Limited and Nearnitor coim (L) Privabs cusemer i effi y. Tha ing adoplion of ciowd pervices presenls another oppartunily for Dighics 1o sxpard Iis afarings In dlood migration,
Limitizd infra and pri svices. Ad v, e ing damand flar Al-driven salution o fosfer mnovalion and
b. Falrbridge Capltal (Mauritius) Limited porsonalise usel experiences positions . us fo offer Al-drivan oo . data dng g aohulions, Al-powered vidial assistants, ang
Faittridge Capital (Mauritus) Limifed, is 0o o fha Promotar ol the Company, with its maisterd offics stusisd at is Laval 1, Maeva Towes, Saicon Avanue, o 9. Stinngthaning parinerships with glokal i darly Fartine 1000 chonts. also pmsonts & sirtegic opportinity for ua
CyharCty. Ebene 72201, Repubic of Maurhius. ~ho nature of business of Fairbridge Capital (Mauritiua) Limded is an Imvesiment Halding Company, primarily angaped to expand lfs masket gresence both o g intemationally. We plan fo enharice i offerings by embediding Al and digitat eulamaion inia exisling pervires,
in Inveaimant management and adviscry sendees with a Tong-ferm, valse-onentad Tocuping i and croating naw Al-fvst offerings, and Intgmal for i
8. Name and dotalls of Board of Directors | Including currant / past held in other firm: Leveraging industry tailwinds
NI S e | L = pe Lk i_n @ # The tianh Amarican Tech & Dighat Saevicen markiet i= pine sof for robust growtn, wih alowd Infrastructre servicas mmaining resllion) cespie =anting of IT spending,
 Gurren gnetion | The Business Process Matagoment (BPM) markot in india is poizad for significant grawin, win &n svpotion dnnil increaen of 5-6% oyar thi e (VR Vs Ther
Experienca P arawin, yoar
| end DIN. ; B , s e Iy et Comysnies BFSH snctor, & major vartical s set 10 ovelve rapidly thiough Al-drivn for porree, Hsk managemant. andt fraud dofaction The adesian o
Ajit Abrahnm lsaac Bafore baing an entrepronsur in the yeor 2000, he worked lor | Indian Companies cloud-based bankleg opermtions will enhancs noalshisty, whils o nironger amphasis an and taquiatory compliance will ndriress riging Migital Fnud risks
[Chaitman and Non- savornl years in cadership roleg in Ihe privisle secior 1. Bluspring E: Limited Tha Manulacturing snd Automotive Boclon: am being trnntormed by Al-powsred supply chaln intigarice, ESG compdinnes, and Indusing 4.0 nnovations. The Saat
Exccutive Diractor) Including Privistis Limitod, Int 2. Childrons Hasrilink India Foundalion Gireith Tach (FGT) sector, panticulary o-commerce and Hntech, wil 5ea a g In Al-drivan ing) and hyp ized nustomer suppon. in Monh Amiodes
DIN: 00087168 Finsnce Compary Umiled, Godes| and Boycs Limited Ho ks the | 3 Quess Corp Limiled fhe BPM market is expacted to grow ot a famer rate of 7-8% anrually. The BFSI paclor wilf soe modorate growth drven by mies-nized and regionl banks, with & focys
foundar of Quese Corp Limitad 4. Alidigi Tech Limited on Af-riven aulomalion and cloud-bese digital banking, The Heaihcare sscior wil axpane with Al-nowesed patlan) angagement and telehealih suppan, sming 1o
5. Net Resources Invesiments Private Limited W fhciancy and izod cane. Tho FGT sector wil canlniue o grow roily, with Inerorssd cutaourcing for AL mudal training ang faulatary
6. Monster.com (India) Private Limited cortpiinixe
Forelgn Companles 10, Reasan for the C of A
NIf In ordar o tha vatue p ftion for . undack sige fong-1aem valunbion and upaide value erestion for the shareholders (through fpeeed
Gurmaet Singh Chahal Hn has mors fan 25 yerm of skparksncs in Digital Global | Indian Companies managemand, cloarar choicos of capital allocation, ele.) and lo provide Investon, sirstegic partnors, lenders and stakohoidar the flexibillty to participate In gams or
(Chief Exacullve Officer and | frnsfommation. Eafar joining Digiide, hs was the CEO of Gloaal Nil all of thesa distine thir D ted Company o rganice and His hutiness porfolio in the mennor conlemplated under Eampnsite
Execulive Direclor) Tachaalogy Solwians (GTS) plattorm of Guese Cam Limitsd. He | Forelgn Companies Scheme, ns detnlied below:
DIN: 10997957 Ao earvad a5 thn SVP & Ginbal Learar of Digital Transformation | 1. Quess Corp (USA) inc fi) tha transter of ped | 1(le. the fi #rgaged in Tmnstarrad Businoss 1 1n 19 Company 1), and
Services al Gerpac! Limited (New Yorkl, wham he playsd & | 2. Braishunter Systems Limited (i) o tensler of D Undortakdng 2 fi.e., tho 0 engaged In Transtemod Business 2 1o Assulling Company 2 )
pluntal rols In mposlioning and scaling Digial Trasformation | 3. Mindwies Systems Limited The Camp Sehome wits prop to sagrmgate L e L 1 from 1he Fs 4 Buninoss of the Damargod Company and demerge 1t into Resulting
Buninass 4. MFXchange Holdings Inc Comgiany 1. The Compasite Schame will ansure long-tarm valua coantion Snd in in fha best inprasts of he £ I and their i ploy
5. MFXchange (USA) Inc creditars and other stakohokders.
6, Alldigd Teach Inz., USA For delails, pleasa see the seclion on “C Schame of 0 " on page 80 of Ihe Intnormation Memarandum
Gopalakrishnan Soundarajan | He Is the Mancging Dirocior al Hamblin Walsa Investment | Indian Companies 1t Audited far the p three fi yaurs prior to the date of listing — The Company is ncarporalnd on February, 10, 2024
(Non-Exacutive Diractor) Councel. Bofore joining Hamblin Watea, Gopalaksishnan | 1, Quess Corp Limited Therelore. fhe Company has prepared financinls from the date of Inomparmation
DIN: 05242795 Sound wae tho Chiof | Officer at ICICI Lombard. | 2 Go Digt General Insurance Limiled 12. Latest restaled aud|
He hold such pcsition for 18 yoars and was a mamber of he | 3 IIFL Finance Limiled o mrlehse iy ::‘lhml’li::)l?da's along with notes to accounts and any audli quallfications. (FInanclal slatements should nol be fater than six months
insurer's investmant committeo as well 4. Thomas Cook (India) Limitod C .
5 N N Holdings Limitod Interim Audlted of Balance Sheet as at 318t December 2024
6. Bangalore International Airport Limitod (At i . miliana)
7. Bluspring enterprises Limited LEEEN Br 2024
B. Go Digil Life thsurance Limiled
Forelgn Companles
1. FIH Pnvale Investments Limited 1,541:68
2. FIH Mauntius Investments Limited 2581.63
3. 10955230 Canada Inc TH4
4, Fairfirst Insurance Limited H
5, Hamblin Walsa Investment Counsel Lid 21er.e2
6. Primary Real Estale Investmenls a8p.g2
7. Fairtax India HoMlings Carpomition 24.88!
Anish Thurthi He han over 20 ysars of o i Indlan C
(Non-Execulive Director) refgars & scquistions (MAAY, and linanclal advisory, Priar to this. | 1. Blimpring Entevprises Limited il 1547,
OIN: 08713000 Mr. Anlsh.apent owor 13 yoam at KPIAG Indla as & Partnerin Deal | 2. National Commadities Mansgement Sarvices intial 440,87
Advisory, advisine on more than 200 M&A i 3 g ! Holdings Limited iimed v (i) 40428
and privale squity Inveatments Forelgn Compantes fncome tax assels (nel) 188,72
Nil Othiar non-cUrmonl ssts FR4 50
Revalhy Ashok She has the tizperionce of saning as the Managing Directar of | Indian Companies otal on-current rscets 0,033.02
(Non-Execulive Independent | Tishman Speyee Indla In the past and currently serves on the | 1. 360 One Warm Limitod [Current nsssts
Director) Board ol |eading lsled She s the founder of | 2 Sansera Engineering limited -~
DIN: 00057539 Stralogy Garage, along with being an active mentor al the Indian | 3, Barboque Mation Hospitality Limsod Fifiaicial axsuls
Anqui Nelwork. 3he has held senior managemen posttions | 4, Quess Gorp Limilad [nvesimants [T
In global corporalions such as Syntel, Microland and Tyco | 5. Astrazenca Pharma India Limited | Trada recsiyables:
SR s sz%?:;r::ailnl:\'ﬁsumnwm any Limited T‘Bm 57,64
& Microtand lmitad v e o= 214562
9. 360 Ona Distribuiion Services Limiled M 0 ST _ 135402
10. At Infonomics hndia Prvate Limited Bk balangos ahove 18825
Forelgn Companles Loans - 5El
Nil WWM 17280
Pankaj Vaish He 18 an owperiesced Director. Ho in @ Board Dimectcr of many | Indlan Companies Oher ciimant assali 20380
(Non-Executive Independent | fated / uniiniad companins. He is a Cortifieg Indapanden| Dirsctar | 1. Spice Maney Limited Total current ansats 8,500.41
Diractor) He seneed in vt glohal Inidambip positiana 1 Acsamtem 2 Digispice Technologies Limitad Total aseis 16,542.43
DIN: 00367424 3. Xchanging Solutions Limitad
Forelgn Companles UITY AND LIRBILITIES
Nil Enyuity
Sunlt Remakant Bhumraikar | He was tha Senlor Audil Partner at S R Ballibol & LLP, | Indian Ci [Eqlly sharo capial 1,480.4
{Non-Executive Independent | a member fimm of =Y in India. He has demonsiraled expertise in | 1. ASA Corpornle Catalyst India Private Limiled Olfier aqudly 857444
Dlrector) audliing and asstrance services. His lanthrehip role, heading | 2 BinaNu Limited 2 E ity haldars of the Company 8,383,058
DIN: 00177658 assurance for SoLth India, and particisation in the nuedil and firm's Forelgn Companles 78340
laadership leam hghlight his managarial prowess, Nil STE
Robin JIll Thomashauer She Is a proven sxaculive with a strong meard of Inadeship | Indlan Companles
(Non-Executive Independont | sibecass b divese hoafiticars  emironmants indleeding start- | Nil
Direclor) up. growth stage notforproit and forprofll. She has board Forelgn Companles
DIN: 11032811 axpariance, ncheling leaderhin roten In A wide range af | 1. JSSA of Greater Washington
organizationt. She e the lewnder CEOQ of CAGH, Washinglon, | 2. Muhicare Health System 5227
DG, dodicated for slisres af henlth pians that serves as & cafalyni 1 mse
for industry collatmymbion on inllistives that slmplly the business ‘BB? AT
of healthcarn, Prasiously, shs was associatod with trgenkaationa -
li Pricowatarhcasecaopers, Washingfon. DC. and Kaiser Tolat nor-ourran lebilites 2500042
Parmanente Enniire o Mest Page
e — — —— e — —_— —_—
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the applicablu accounting slandaid, te., Ind AS 24 issued by 1hu Instituta of Ghartered Accounlanls of India, the following arg

= Quess Corp Liniled o Qe

sscorp Bngupare Pia Lid
Quesscorp Holdwgs Phis Limded,

* Billions Careers Private Limited

® Quasa Corp NALLC

the Group Companies of the Company:

* Quess Corp Lanka (Privale) Limiled

Tariar Secunty Sarvices {India) Privats Limited
Vedang Callular Services Privats Limiled
Quosscorp Manpower Supply Services LLC

* Bluspning Enterprises Limited
® Monster.com {India) Pnvale Limiled
e Faibnidgs Capital Privale Limiled

Basod on the above, our lop 5 (live) Group Campanigs are sot torth balow:

1

- Quess Corp Limlied
Roglstered office

* Quessglabal (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhg.

The registered office of Quoss Corp Limiled 1s siluated at 3/3/2, Bellandur Gate, Sanapur Main Road, Bengaluru — 560103, lis authonsed capilal is As. 3,93,85,00,000

Shareholding Pattern

potia
Contmucd from Previvus Tuge Financial intormation 9 "
CumentTiabiiilies . (in Rs. Mifion, .sxcep{par s.hare data)
Financlal iabiiiles Paitioulars. Y 202 (FY202y.22
Towings E5182 Hegarees : 24,205 22,998
‘39148 Stiles 181,001 171,584 136,918
100175 Profil after lax ZA0 2,228 2510
247785 Eamings por share 1872 15,16 16.32
2782 Dilited siriings par share 18.61 15.04 18,18
13497, Nol Asssl Value 25,646 7,308 25,687
51978
511568 2 uwcom Slngapore Pte Lid
7,425.10 Registered office
6,592.03 | Tha regi office of Q Pto Lid is situalod al 4 Robinson Road, #12-01 The House of Ecen, Singapore 048 543,
of Prollt & Loss for the perlod 10 February 2024 1o 31 December 2024 Shareholding Patlern
{Amount in Hs milon)| Sies | __Name of Shareh _ Number of Ordinary shares
| For the'p 10 Fabitiary to'31 December 2029 1 Duesscop Holdings Pte Lid 5.00,000 100
| Tolal 5,00,000 100
AL Financlal Information =
128.91 (in Rs. Million, except per share data)
25,490.87 = FY 202324 EV 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Reserves B84 1,230 80 88320
and goiwd and opsr pans consumed 14.30 Sales B,3680.65 8,053 99 5,573 90
mployee benefils expense 17.817.08 Profif ftor tax 43455 47461 314 81
Finance costs /830 Eanmiings per share 1913 1620 1138
%“r’;_‘:‘pl:“:;‘m“__ﬂ’“i“ SHpsee IEWIE&} Dilulod sairings per shara 1418 1620 11.88
n A
Tolal Gxpenses ] PRl Not Assot Valua 817 BB 1,254 47 08,77
Wbelare nal jiems and ox T i a Twlnr Sec::z:ervlus (Indla) Private Limited
I
Excaptional jlemi: I [iCAL] The registered ofiice of Terner Secunly Services (India) Private Limned is siluated al 32/4, Old Barrimananalli. 2MC Kalha No. 299, Roopana Agrahara Village,
Profit bolore tax i 1,955.65 Begur Hobli, B i Aural, Soulh, Ki taka, India, & 08. (Is aulkonsed capital is Rs. 2,00,00,00(.
Pattern
Tax (expensy
Cu m:""ax 2 g T56a) Equily Shareholders:
ok realng 1o SR VA — a8 SN, [ Hams oT Sharsholder Wumbet of qully shares o1 face vaiue k10 SAEN| PeTcentage of squity ahara Copial Ty
urred fax 14) 1 lusprng Enderprises Limited AT0.000 4167
Tolal Lax expense (563.38) 2 |Turnur Emplayoo Bansll Trost 520,000 58.43
Prafitfar (o parlod 1,382.28 Total 6,90,800 100
Gifidr campreniaive ineomu P
Msme AT will nol ba rociassified BUBSOQUBTTTY 10 ProN Or 1055 No, |~ — WaimnolSharchiolder
He-muasUremen] (o558 6n dedired Denali plans A28 [ Bluspring Erderpnses |imiled
Inoame o relating fo Hama that Wil ot be reciassdied 1o prolil of loas 4.81 |
Financal information (in Rs. Million, except per shara data)
47.46 rom— - -
o1 ZIET) AR REIE
1 420‘37 Resamves 32510 180 66
- - Salus 5,744.18 4.578.54
Profitafttlbutable fo Profi Aot tax 19367 G886
wners of the Company. 12281 Eamings per share 19928 1369
|Man-conlralling interesls 170,45 D4 .
REESE Ut sarmings por shame 81.88 d.44
Tofal profit for this ticd 136225 ool Assol Valis A0 0758 1
Offiiie compronanalva incoma atiributmhie 1o
. Ved 1 { I
OWRSE BT 00 P 4. Vedang Ceol:'llacreServlces Private Limited
L S T e :-. _(g%ﬂ__ The regisierad olfice of Vedang Csllular Services Private Limiled is silualed at Unil No-2, 41h Fioor, B Wing, Times Square, Andheri Kurla Fload, Near Marol Naka
! - Metro Slalion, Andheri East, Marol Naka, Mumbai, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400 059. lis authorised capital s As. 25,00,000
Pattem
1,250,710 e — — = _ = —
7057 'S No. | “Name of Shareholdar. | Niimberol equity Shares of faco vulis ¥10 sagh’
1,420.37 1|8 Entarprisas Limited =]
2 Ashisht Banurasdal Kapoor 5482
Yafuo 0t Bs. 10,00 each)] o 3 |l Abraham l=aas 55
595 Tolal 182,003
- " a8 norminee of Bludgring Enterprisos Limited
ighted average equily shares used In compuiing oarnings par equity shares Financis! Information
Basic - 14,89,49,413 (1 Rs. Milion, except per shars data)
Dilufod 15,04,00,818 " Paricunms F¥ 2022:28. “FY 202122
Reslated Inlerim Consolldaled Audlled Cash Flow Statement Hasarves 35068 20847
Salgs 1,648.73 1,024 60
@ﬂlhlﬂ Profit atter lax 14183 SB.44
Cadh flows from operating aciivities _ Eamings par share 776.96 S05.88
Profitfar i pariod Diluled eamings per ehiine 778.96 309.98
AdJustmanta 1o reconcile nok profil 1o net provided by of T Ve Net Asssl Vilue Iseia 21129
_Tox expanss : 56339 5.a Supply Services LLC
Intémston Inseme i raflnds 227) office
Exgeptionil jloma Tha offica of Q Supply Sorvices LLC is situaled at P O Box-111268, Dubay, United Arab Emirales
+ Gain o sala of business division net of tmnsaciion coat (170.81) Ppattarn
+ Gainl 1 &als of cUstomer coniriols (6.10) 5 e - TR e e -
; i, Na, ] Nama of Sh _Humbor of equity shares of equ
~Damaier hilod oipenag SaU T [Knadios Gbai Kb e 70 —
IEOlOst oK oo ey i papTe 43.0) 2 |Lalla Abdulkarin Ghulam Al 30
Profit o saka of |  p=nt afid eq ni 5.41 — =
Haw gebiz witten off 11.21 = Total =00
Employes stook aplion cost 3;333?) Financlal information (in As, Million, except per share data)
Finance cosis £ e g =
Diapreciallin And AmariRalon YRS 1,71982 Particilas EY2023.24 ¥ 202238 FYEnsfia
o @A G Trancia] Boset-Ey TPL {21.65) Rusarvus 466.89 41557 403.81
=] od credit aliowance on firangial nssala 99.45 Salas 1,804 82 1553.11 1,544 89
Foimgn oAchan i, not. (17.82) Profit after tuk 4461 25,84 23314
Cparating gﬁrﬁmlﬂng copital changes. 4,068.70 Easmings per share 3,508,74 21188 38,433 52
Changes in operiting sesels mdliah_ liting " [Huted eamings por share 350374 21148 38,433 52
Ghannes in Irada recaivables Bnd unbilied raveniia (772.08) Nl Asont Valie 26689 R e 20381
L= es. HlnanClioF esaiad e 7443 For lurther details on thi group companies of the Gompany, plnase sater to the section “Our Promoler, Prariater Group and Group Gampanies® on page 113 of the
Changad in Trage Ey:ulau {39.55} .
Changes in clter inansiul iabiities, otter llablites and provisions. (788.07) 17. inteenal Risk Factors (Minimum § and Maximum 10);
EM“"‘ Trom operations 281313 a.C lon of margins with our key in specitic Cur buniness i concamraiod among Iolatvaty lew signilican! cusiomans
iz i pald, ol - (499.33) in specific and Ihersforn, Company eould a In results of ons, cash Nows and lkgudity, il the Company s one of
Nt cash flows from opersting sctivities (A) 2,343.60 mare ol hese cuslomeds of in cate, ihe amount of business, oblained from mem b redused for any reasen, irluding bul niol Imited on sccount ot any dsputs ar
Cash flowa Trom Invesing Henvilios 1 i wht!e wsnt;nlievo we have mainlained good fong-1 L i wilh ous thirre can b no. that we will conlinue 10 have such
Eupandilur on propeny, plant ind eguEbment and INAngRIes (289,90} lopg-term reltionahips with (hem.
ricaedy from o fril and Bquipmant 542 b. In the of 1 into & newly incorporated company - The Company was incorporaled on February 10, 2024, and
In\rnnﬁmmh v Al {98.36) there may be a nsk i e I Busi 1into a newly incorporaled company, such as ours, thereby operalions, resulls, profitability
Prozasis Fom sE T NI BT ry (Fofor note 35.7 &nd 5512) 55750 of the Company may be adversely impacied in case of any such mmolns. R
] Hepeain 1238.67) c. Varlous pprovals, permiis in the b and in the - The Company's operations, including collections, dils
InGrast recaiiad o e GeRoNn 2 3, Hikiting, ing snd niakes activines, are subject o extensive laws and regulatiens n Indss and oiner countres. We ass required 1o otiain
¥t cunh Used if nveating agil 181 Fﬁ i | Stalulony and ¥ permits urnicar coniral, state and local govemment nulss in kndia and our inasllity of dilay to obitain, maintsin or renew our
e : stalutory and regul parmits and s requised in with our may alfect cur business and operations.
Casti fows from financing acilvilias: d. Retain and altract key qualified personnel - Ow success depents on our ability to relain and atiracl key qualilted personnel. Il is required lo ensure confinuous
mant of s Touns (672.19) wralning and skiling of technical staf on gicat and o and a lack of advanced technical statf wilh latest techniques may hamper our
Proveds ftom lon temm Borrowings 34.69 ions or growth, in future.
ymant of lesse latillies (1.34931) @ Industry needs regular and Success of the Company depends on our abihty to innovale, and our business could be adversely
Fymier! of dividend 18 nof-contiofing interast ol SUbgigEny (182.08) afected if we lail to upgrade and adofit our sesvices and solulions 1o evolving cllents’ requirements and keep up with the clients' axpectalions.
___Inimrent (62 1. New laws or other regulations and policies that could aHect the busi The of India may new laws or oter regulations and polcies thal
Mot cash used In financing activilies (C) (2.215.09) could aflect the businass, which could lead to new compliance requiremenls, including requiring us to oblain addional approvals and licenses. Any such occurrence
Teal Insraasaliaronun) jn cash and Gl valEnis (MBI (328.27) would ad?mrso!y aflect our bn.Jsiness, Y.inanual condition and results of owvall@s - i !
Caoh and cash g BritE Al M biginning of 1116 1,602.97 For further information on Lhe risks applicable 1o us, please refer 1o the section tifted "Fisk Faclors” on page 23 of the Infosmation Memorandum
rate 00 Gaih Bnd oasl equvalniy {0.68) 18. 0 g liigations and d of the entity, or any of the group companies;
Cash end cash equivelents at tha ond of 1his period (reler Note 1 1,384,02 As on the date ol thi I L the Company, i s P, s Group Enlities @nd ils Directors are involved in the lollowing liligations
I;m ihe noles to tha consolidated financral statements for Ine period from Fobruary 10 2024 to December 31 2024, see page 122 ol the information Memarandum. | Catiigory of Individuals| Griminal Tax il WM’MH&MI‘ME: .Mmrlu!:uﬂl t
udit Qualllications "a "}3 ol it Li L y ¢ [ t our F | atl i
There have been no qualificalions or atisis timarks by our Slaluiory Auditors in (he Restated Consolidaled Financial Stalements | entltics il L¢ | procesdings _five years, Incli 10 outwtan: I mlg eyl [
For delallod Stalutery Audiiors’ Report, sae page 123 of the information Memorandum, = = C
Change in accounting policies In the last three years and their eHect on proflts and reserves: i.iv Ihe Gamparry ] Nl ! ) | Nil | Nil |' [T | ]
Thato has b;x:::c;::hang? intha iccouﬂllng ::hil.ﬂs ol the (::nll::ny e In?r)rporalmn. Apsinal the e J 3 l I | 2 | Wi | Wi | 156
Y =
The details ol the contingen liabililies (as per Ind AS 37 and Schedule ill 1o the Companies Act, 2013) of our Company are set forih below! in As. mill Pirectors
(in]Bsimilkans) By the Direclors TS | NIl | i | Nt
_Gandinignnt Hatiiling" A ot December 31, 2024 Agalns! the Directors | 1 | T i | Hil | 1 | MA
Dect Taxes 26,05 Promoter
indireet Tanns = [By out Promoter | [ I Hil | Hil | [ [~ hil
Guraress ] < Agaii our Promotor | 3 | 1 | il | il || TR
Clusnis mady by i paries nol scknowletged =s cebls - 5 i
E 48.70 [By our Nil | 2 | Nil [ NI { Nil i NA
Othery 18338 |Against our Substdiaries | Nil | 12 | 1 | NI | 1 { 1832
I_TEE'.‘ = 25811 For lurthit & onthe g libsg: and defaulls of tho Company, iu Pramialars., Directars, Subsidiaries and Group Enfities, please raler to Ihe saetion
"These datins ke fo the Company tas its Rustitod inienim Cansolidated Firancial 51 as at D, 31, 2024 “Outstanding Liligalions snd Malerial Dovelopments' under Section VH “Legal and Other Information” on page 198 ol the Information Memorandum
Summary table of related party transactions In Iast 3 years as discl in the | (in As. milions) 18, Regulatory Action, If any - disciplinary action taken by SEBI or Slock E: ges agalnst the F In last 5 i lal years - WL
= = 20. Briet detalls of oul g f gs against the F =
Related Party Nature of Relationship with Company Pariiculars m{' - {01 Fifi haes bean lodgad undor saction 409 of Indian Penal Cade, 1580 by Ihe U.P. Power Cosparation Limiad, Sovermimant of Uniar Pradesh against ihe gromalos
E = - i _ wilhi the altegation of faulty meter readirg by tha miter moders Iy The company (Sonica) al Ajsmgern Balla regeon, Ageenst 1he sald FIR in ihe name of
Fairbrdne Capial Private Limiled Entity by and promiter growp | Revenus from opsralions 0.60 At teaac, criminal mucoliansous wiit pelitions ware fisd bolors ihe HE of Utiar Pradesh (Alhabind Bench forquasting ol abovernentlonsd FiFs and fiv pitiliona
Cueszs Corp Limiled Enlity controllod by praistirs and promoter growp | Revenue from opermiiong 2806 v dismazsed by the Alishiatad Bench of HE of Ultar Pradest, Against the ab of writp , & Spucial Loave Potitions was filed betore
[Tammor Secuny Barvices (India) Private Limiled Entity contralied by promaters and promohit grous| Aevenus irom operalions 1.4 ihe Hon'ble Supruime Court of India snd fre Hon'ble Suprerme Court stayed any fuahar proceudings pursusmt 1= iRz vie s arder dutag My 17, 2023, This matior
ru e = w 5 currenlly punding
N_a ter com (indss Privals Limited Enlity condrohied by promoters and prometer growp | Aevenue &52 (i) Labour Entorcement OHicer has liled two cases, (Complaint Case No. 56(0)2023 and Complainl Case No. 291(0)2023) againsl Quess Corp Limitod and Ajil
|Blllun Careers Puvate Limiud __|Enily cantiuded by pramalsrs and premolar grous | Ravenun iroen operations 384 Abrahwri Isaac belore Chief Judicial Magisirate, Patna under seclions 23 and 24 of he Contract Labour {Regulation and Abofition Act) 1970 The matter is currenlly
Wesdarg Collular Sarvices Privale Limded Entty contiuied by promulers and promaler gioug | Revenue from oporations 287 pending.
Clusss Cgip NA LLC Entily conirulied by promotess and promolet group | Ravenue lrom opemations: 381 For funiher information, refer section “Ligation Involving our Promolers™ under Section VIl "Legal and Olher Injormalion” on page 202 of Ihe Information Memorandum
Ouesscorp Holdings Ple Lid Enfily controiied by and promoles group | Revenue from opemtans: 17.21 21. Particulars of high, low and average prices of the shares of the llsted transfaror entiy during the preceding three years-
Quessgiotul (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd Entily confulled by promotirs and promoter grobp Othir 061 High, fow and average prices of equity sheres of Quess Corp Limfled during the precading three years:
Cluesscorp Lunka Privats Limitod Enfigy lled by promoters wnd promoter gioup Olher Expanses 013 Fiscal Year ' 'BSE | NSE
| Tornur Securiy Services (Indiz) Privata Limited |Enfity controllad by promoters and prammsar group Othar 92.42 High (in Rs A Average (in Rs ) Low (in As }n High (in Re * Average (in As )* Low (in Rs.}n
Monatar.com (Incsaj Privale Limited Enlity controlled by promobars snd promobar group Other Expenses 0.45 Apnit 1, 2022 - March a1, 2023 53155 529.83 33745 729 528,86 337 55
O Manjomver Supply Senices LLG IEI’!!I"’ conlinlied By promoters and promoler groug Cthar Exf 223.29 e 1, 2023 - Wik 31 Enr] 875 24055 750 562 448 53 558 65
{Bluspring Enterprses Limiled lEmll\r conlrllad By promatirs and promoter group Other 23.56 Afi T, 2094~ a1 2025 7181 6538 28105 575 86541 5150
- Detalls of Its other group g their capltat and “Thha high & faw pioes dunng & parbcutar fnancial year ane Gonvad (ror i tgh / low prices on A parieuiar triisling day during that pariod, | e, and of (o firancial
In accordance wilh Ihe Securties and Exchange Board of indfis (tsuue of Capilal whd Di R 2018 "SEB| ICOH Regulations”) and e il

“Thu aviage phice is e Smpk dvergs of cosing paes far nil e trading cays af 8 panticelar sl yioar
Souree: www.Dsoindia.com i waw. naoindia com

22. Any matertal development after the date of the balance sheot - Excopt as distiossd above snd |n the b
Campany, thete are na clreumstances which have Ansen singe ne dals o v st rovatatod intarim financis
imay eratorially and adversedy atfect or are Kely o affect tho company's eparations, praftability or the value of its assets.

23. Such other infarmation as may be spacilled by the Board from tima to time - Such other wfarmanon as Tay be speciiod oy e Enird from lumi to lims
shill b nuadie avaable In the wibsits of the Gompay wivw, diitid com
Fot any other dewiss please retor to Infarmabion mumorandum avasiubia i the website of the Company www,dligitice com

Place: Bengaluru

Date: 31.05.2025

i e I

ta the H

af the
which

S: No. Name of Shareholdar _ Nimber ol nquity shares of fco vajps e For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
1 Promoter 84.064.211 Digitide Solutions Limited
2 Public 64,085 202 ;
3 Shares underlying DRs 0.00 0.00 Sdr- Sd/- Sd/-
4 Shares held by Employes Trusl Q.00 000 | | Gurmeet Singh Chahal Suraj Prasad Neeraj Manchanda
5 Non Pramcter-Hon Pubibc oo 0.00 Chief E tive Officer & Chlef Financlal Officer Company Secretary & Compllance Officer
| Tolal 148,549,413 100 Executive Director (DIN: 10997957)
0o o






